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GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED
Annual Report 2024-2025

NOTICE

NOTICE  is  hereby given  that  the  43rdAnnual  General  Meeting  of the  members  of GANESII  HOLDINGS
LIMITED will be held at the registered office of the company at 607, Center Plaza, Daftary Road, Malad
03ast),  Mumbai  400  097  on Tuesday,  30th September,  2025  at  11:00 A.M.  for transacting the  following
business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.     To  receive,  consider  and  adopt  the  Audited  Standalone  Financial  Statements  of  the  Company
consisting  of the  Balance  Sheet  as  at  31st  March,  2025,  Statement  of  Profit  &  Loss,  Cash  Flow
Statement and  Statement of Changes in  Equity for the year ended  on that date  together with  the
report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2.     To  ratify the appointment of the Statutory Auditors of the company and to fix their remuneration
and in  connection therewith to pass the following resolution with or without modifications, as an
ordinary resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT  pursuant to  the  first provisions  of Section  139  (1)  of the  companies Act,  2013,

read  with  the  first  proviso  to  Rule  3(7)  of the  Companies  (Audit  and  Auditors)  Rules,  2014,  as
amended from time to time, the appointment of M/s Sanjive Radhey & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm  Registration  No.009959C),  Mumbai as statutory auditors of the company to hold office  from
the conclusion of 42nd Annual General Meeting to the conclusion of 47th Annual General Meeting, on
such  remuneration  as  may  be  decided  by the  Board  of Directors  of the  company,  made  at 42nd
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30th September, 2024, be and is hereby ratified."

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3.      Appointment ofM/s. Pankaj s Desai, Company secretaries, Mumbai  (Membership no. ACS 3398), as
the Secretarial Auditor of the Company :
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made

thereunder  (including  any  statutory  amendment(s),  modification(s)  thereto  or  re-enactment(s)
thereto),   the   Company   be   and   hereby   appoints   M/s.   Pankaj   S.   Desai,   Company   Secretaries
(M.NOACS3398), who have confirmed their eligibility as per requirements of Regulation 24A of the
SEBI   Listing  Regulations,  as  the  Secretarial  Auditor  of  the  Company  for  a  period  of  5   (five)
consecutive financial years i.e.;  from FY2025-26 up to FY2029-30, to undertake secretarial audit as
required under the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations and issue the necessary secretarial audit report
for the aforesaid period.

Dated:  14-08-2025
Place : Mumbai

By order of the Board

Laltfroendr
Lalitha Ranka

Chairperson & MD

(DIN : 01166049)

Daksha
Stamp

Daksha
Typewritten Text

Daksha
Typewritten Text
-3-



GANESH HOWINGS UM1TED 
Annual Report 2U24-2025 

1" r'\ ITl0mber entitled t{! atu.:nd and vote at th~ ~neetlng is e~ltjtled to appOIl1t a proxy to (ittel1d and votE' 
:nsteat! ofhimself/herseif. A proxy f:f€'(1 not be a member of t!1E' CljmpaflY. A blank form Df proxy is 
2ncio~;l!d tind jf intended W Of' uSed it should Of' returned ro the C~Hnpan) not than forty-eight 
hours the comrrH;t1Ct;meM (if the Annll;:jj G12l1E'r~-! r.,-i€eting, duly cvmp!cll.:'d. 

2. The Explanatory St~lt:llJent purs~ant to SeCtio;\ 102 of the Compan\es Act, 20J.3 relating ru 
Business is annexed hereto, 

:L The S~are and ReB;sr~r of Members of the company will re,,,.ill dosed from 
Weclll('~(!;rh the 24,1> Septemoer 2(J25 to Tuesday, 30" September. 2025 [IJOth days inclusive). 

4. Membi..'rs dp~irtng to S0t:'1< any further infbrmatwD or darificatton on the annual acrounts 01' 
oper8tJOnS of tht< company at lhe rneeting :are requested to send t!1f:ir queries ~'O .1-:' to n:ach ll::t:: 
registered aIT;ce At lea:;! 10 day;) in adV<1HCe of the uate cf IT'.eethig to enable the man::tgc~~1cn: to 
keep ~he infor1T'atirm 1'23Uy, 

,5, T:1C members are requestc-d to bring th<:ir copies ofrhe annual report to the meeting. 

6, (a) Mel11bE"fS des(ro~IS Gf receiving NoUc.:'s and/or documents from the company through electronic 
mode are urgl'd to tlpdale lheir em3il addresses wlt l1 thC:'jr deposltory' particlpant.s, where shares 
<:l.(i::: helej In electroni,: furm and to the Shdre department of the company / share tra!isfer agents 
where shares are hdd in physical form, 

(b J Em"l,U Addresses of Members are advised to the Share Department of the company / share tl';)!1sft'l" 
Hgenrs ... ";,>'here sh.."'\res are held in physicdJ mGde or registered with dtpos1{'orles w)iere shores are 
held in electronic mode ',· .. ,iI be deemed to be r:lcmb8r's registered email address for serving 
company document.; I notice.> a;·; per provl'SlOIl$ Of the At! i.HHl the ~nstrlJction$ o[the Min:stry of 
CO!"ponm: Affairs Members lnti2'ndlng to refresh I updut€ their email 3(jdre~ses ;>hO;lld dD so as 
soon ,;::Hi POi:sibJe. 

7, Mt:!mbers are r~que.stf='d to !:otify imnl€thately any change m their address to the CompanlEs 
Reghlr3r and Shart: Transfer Agents Mis MUfG huime lndia PvtLtd.(Formedy Ur;!,\ h!time India 
PvU .. tli.), C 101. 247 P~rk. L.RS,Marg. Vokhroli [Wesn. Mumba: 4(]0083, 

8. \loting through Electronic Means: 

A i:1 comp!ianO:e "'filth provisions ofSenicn 108 the companies Ac~, 2013 /(',ld .... ~'rlh R:"lie 20 0: l'12 
Ccmpanirs 2013 !-23d \.v;th Ri,lle 20 of tt'!i! Companies [M~:1aBpmenl and Adrnlnls:r2tlOB} 
HulEts, 2011, the company!) p t03s:ed to effl:r e-vothg f;;lciHty (t,$' ;~n al;:~rnaUv;~ mDd~ of voting 
whfch wHl enable the Members io cast lheir votes eJe:Cl'ronfcall, on the ri";;'sulutioilS mentIoned ir! 
Hltt notice of 4'2r;d Annual General .~le€ting of the Company. 

The instructions for sh~re:holdct's voting clcctronicaJly are as und{n: 

llJ ThE! vOling pC:!'lod begll!S Oll F'dday, 26th Septembet*, 2025 on 9.00 a,m, and end::, or! Monday, ~'."". 
Septemb~r, 2025 ('),15)00 p,m. During thiS period Shal'ei1::>!dC'rs of the ~~Ompcll!y IH)W1I1g ~h~:·es 
eitiier in phy~ic~j! torm or in dem:Herialized form, as on the Ct)~*off d;;lte of 2] II Septer~b~;', 2025, 
nuy tast their Vole electronically. The e~vOting module i be dtsablej by CDSL fcr v(;ting 
tliere~~nt>r. 

{tiy Th~ s!jarelwldef"S should iog on to the e.,voting we'bsirE' www,evotillgtndia t:om. 
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GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 
Annual Report2024-Z0Z5 

(IV) Now Enter your User 10 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary [0, 
b. For N50L: 8 Chnractcr OP ID followed by 8 Digits CHent 10, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 

(V) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vi) Iryou are holding sh'lres in demot form and had logged on to vlWw.evotingindia.(om and voted 
on all earlier votll1g of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

(vii) If ou arC! a follow the steps given below: - ...... """"""~"" ~ 

. For holdlngshares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

-PAN "l';:;nt€r YOllrJO digit'~fpha-num~ric PAN iss tied by Income Tax Dep,,'rtmelH 
(Applicable fot· both de mat shareholders as well as physic~15ha"ei1old"r$) , 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the I 
Company/Depository PartiCipant are requested to lise the sequence 
nllmber which is printed un Postal Bal!ot / Attendance Slip 

! in the PAN fleld_ 
Dividend Enter D{vjde~d Bank Det~ils=o-r-:D:--;l-te (in dd/mm/yyyy format) • 
Bank as reco"ded in your demat account or in the company records in order to : 
Details login. i 
OR Date of • If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company I 
Birth please enter the member id / fotio number In the Dividend Bank 
ioOB1.__ I del;lils field as mentli:jn-"d . . 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

(ix) Member;; holding shares in phys,cal form will then directly the Company selection screen. 
Howewr, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu 
wherein they are required to mandatOri!y enter their login password in the now password iield. 
Kindly note that thts P;]s,wol'd is to b€ also used by the demat holders for votIng for resolutions 
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts fore·voting 
th1'Ough CDSL pic1lform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 
person and tal,e utmost care to i(eep your password confidentiaL 

(x) For Members holdi:Jg shilles in physical form, the details can be lIsed only for e·voting on the 
f8$olu:-ions c:ont~lined in rhi:; Notice, 

["i) Click on the EVSN for the "elevant <Company Name> Oil which you choose to vote. 

(xii) On the voting page, you will See "RESOLUTiON DESCRIPTION" ond against the same the opMa 
"YES/NO" 1m' voting. Select the option YES or NO as deSired. The option YES implies that you 
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to rhe Resolution. 

(xiii) Cliel, on the "RE$OLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the eJltire Resolution eletails 

(xiv] After selecting the resolution YOll have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT" A confirmation box 
will be dispioy"d. If YOll wbh to conf,rm yOll' vote, cilel< on "OK", else to change your vote, click 
On "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote. 
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[xv) Once you liCONFI RlVl" YOLlr" vote on the resolution, you wi\! not tH: anowed tc mocJit\! your vote, 

[xvi] YOL! can also take ~l print of the vOles Last by clicj{ing on "Clkk here w print" option on the Voting 
pat!,t'. 

(xvl:) If a dE'mal J.ccount hojdr~: ha:J f(JI"got[en the login password then Enter the Usu ID and the image 
verific\1tlon code and dick Oil f.urgot Password & enter the details as prompteu by ~he system. 

(xvHi] Sh,,1rehotdc;'s can also cast their vote t!sing COSL's mobile Rpp m .. Voting avaUab!e for android 
ba~l'd mobHc~s. Tile m~Vctlng app can be do'."/r.loaded from Google Piay Stare. Apple r.lnct 
v\findov,/s phone. Please iollow the instructions as prompted by the mobile apr willie voting on 
your mobile. 

(xix) Note for NOll - Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

• Non·fndfvid:Jal shareholders (i.e, otht:'r than Individuals) HUFf NRl etc) rtf1d Custui!:~in are 
requ!r€cl to :Oj~ on to wV'lvv·,evotlngjndja.com and register lht:'n1selves as Corporates. 

• A sCdnned copy or lhe Hegiscmtioll Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailL'd to hei!H!e:ik,(-:~votjngm:nlsl indJa.cDm, 
After reCt;dvlr1g the I(lgill Gf'!,dt~ a Compliance User should be created using the 8(1f!1In lo~!n and 
pas$wol'd, The CornpHHncc~ VS('r would be able to link the accoun~(s) ({]I' which ttley wish to vote 
on. 

.. The list of accounts liniceti in the lugln should be mailed to helpdes!cevoting@cdslindi8.com and 
Oil apvruv;;ii of the at'Counts they would be rd)!e tu cJ.Sltheir vott:', 

• A ~c,mt1l'd cOpy orow Bortrd Resoll1t:on and Power of Att'ornr?y (POt)) which they have issued in 
favollr ofUlL' CU~ilodian, iLlny, should be iJploaded ill PDF format in the system [or the SCrL1Unizel' 

to v~rliy lIl~ snlTIe. 

(xx) In CiSe you have any queries or issuti$ regarding e~voting, you may refer the Fr~quently Ask~d 
Qtl(.;s~ivn; C'FAQs N

) ~uld e-v(Jling mtlnual av<:tjj~blc al www.evoUngindii.l.com. under lre!p sectlon 
ur write an i~man 10 Ilelpde3!-:.evo~ing@cdsHr.rlia"com, 

R The voting rights o( shareholders shali bt' in proportion to their shan~s of the paid up eqUIty 
sh~1re Glpltat or the company a5; on the cutRoff date of 23J{j September, 20/S 

C. A copy of this notice has been placed On lhe \~.rebslre of the COrnp'-1fiY and website of CDSL. 

D, Mj·.Pt~nk'f ~.D{,SdIJ Practicing CornpHny Secretary (Certificate of Practice No.4098) heTS b('(';l 

appuillh'd as Sfrutjniz~r tor cOlHj~lcting thr- e,vo[fng rrocess in a fair and transpar12!H manne:', 

E. The Scrutinizer Sh<'llli Within a pertod nOt exceeding three(3) workjng days from thE> n~lldlJ:'.;:r)]J of 
the e-votil-:.g ~)t!rltjtl, ur.block the votes in U,e presence of at teast two(2J wimess not in the 
emploYIr~t!i1t of the company and make 0 ScnHinizer's Report of votes Cast in f,wour or against, if 
any, forthWith to till' Chairman. 

F, The results declared alonF,with th e Scrutinizer's Report shali be placed On the CornpJny's wcbs1te 
wwv",ganeshlLUlcting~,l(Hn and on the w~bsite o~ COSL within of CDSL within? days after 
COrlt:!tJ$!on of tile annUi:l! ger.eral meeting of the company and commlJnic,1teci to Stock Exchanges. 

In complIance -NUh tbe provisions of Section lOB of the An and t.he Rules t"ramed thereunder, the 
rne:nb\'r~ ~1.n.' pn.)vide{i \<vith the f<Jcility to cast their vote electronically, tllrough e-voting services 
prOVided by CDSL, on all resolutior.s set forth in l"his notice. 
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GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 
Annual Report 2024-2025 

EXPLNATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

!I~M.N9,LAl'!,OINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITOR F,OR 5 YEI\RS 

Pursuant to the provisions olSection 204 of the Act, rC8d with the relevant rules including the Componies 
Appointment and RemllnC,.Cltion of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, every listed company and other 
specified class 01 comr:1nies, are required to annex with its Board's report made in terms 01 Section 
134(3) of the Act. a repon on secretarial audit given by a company secretary in practice, 

Further, RcglllCiliOl1 24A of the 5£81 Listing Regulations, reqUires listed compilnies and its material 
unlisted subsidIaries incorpofa.ted in lnclia to undertake secretarial audit by a secretarial auditor who is 
reqUired to be a peer reviewed company secretary and annex the secretarial audit report in such form as 
speCified, with its annual report, 

The aiol'ementioned rc'gulatton apart from listing down the eligibility cI'itel'ia for appointment of the 
secI'etarial a\lclitor, further stipulates that the appointment/ re-appointment 01 an individ\lal as a 
secretrlrial auditor C:Jllnot be for more than one term or 5 (five) consecutive years and in case the 
secrN:lria! audilor is a secretarial audit finn, it cannot be fOI- more than two terms 015 (five) consecutive 
yo"rs "nd such "n appointment/re-appointment is required to be approved by the members of the 
company at its .:1nnuaJ general meeting, b8sis recommendation of the board of directors. 

It further stipulates that any association of the individual or the firm as the seuetarial auditor of the 
listed entity belore March 31, 202S is not required to be considered for the purpose of calculating the 
tenu re of the secreta rliJl a tiel i to r. 

In view of the aror~said, bdSis recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Goard at its meeting helct on 
August 11,2025, recolilmelided tlte apPOintment of Pankaj S,Desai, Company Secretar'ies (Member'ship 
No.ACS3398) (who was also the secretarial flud(torof the Compa.ny earlier and thus, the firm is aware or 
the 
bllsiness Jnd functioning of the Company), as the secretarial auditor, for a period of 5 (five) consecutive 
iinaneial years i,e.; f,'om ICY 2025-26 lip to FY 2029-30, to undertake secretar'lal audit anel issue the 
necessary secretarial audit report for the aforesaid period. 

Pankaj S,Desai have given their consent to act as the Secretal'i,,1 Auditor 01 the Company and have 
confirmed that the said appuintment, ifmade, will be in accordance with the conditions prescribed under 
the Act, SE~I Listi ng Regulations and guidelines issued by the I nstitute of Compa ny Secretaries 01 I ndid, 

In view of the aforesaid, the Board recommends the ordinary resolution set forth III Item No.3 for 
approval of thl' Members. 

None of the Dir'ectol's, Key Managerial Personnel and rheir I'elatives, other than to the extent of tileil' 
shareholding in the Cnmpilny, are concerned/interested, finanCially 01' otherwise, in the said resolution, 

Daksha
Typewritten Text
-7-



Gl\NESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 
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A. BUSINESS SCENARIO 
G,IlH:~h HoldIngs LImited was incorporated <is a L!mited Company under the provisions of Ihe 
COmp;'111leS An, 1956 On Septemtler 20, -j 982 issued by the RL~gistrar of Compa.nies! Mumua:, 
Jv1~hM<lshtra. The Company was registered under section 45·IA of The Reserve Bank of incia Act, 
1934 and re('C1Yed the certificate of registration from Rf.'serv€ Bank of lnuia ("RIJI") dated May 25, 
-j 9gB, Ihlvillg ReHf$u~tion no, 13.00777 to comrnence/ carr; On the business of nOn-biJll:<iJlH 
financidl ;HstituUon without 2ccepting deposits, OUf Company is regi~rer'cd with RBI as a Bd:-.e 
Layer Non·Syslemically ImpOi"tanL Non~Deposit taking Non-Banking Finance ComplllY [NBFC-NlJ­
lell As a NBFC !nV(~stf11ellt Company (Non Deposit taking), Company is doing investment~ tn 
shares. :J~curiUes, muttHd f\Jnds and giving loans, Dllring the yC'ar company hiJS earned interest 
in(o!1~f' an lo~n, The fiJmp~ny expiore further Investment opportunitilZ's in publlc ;narker, 'The 
rn.Jd<et (or llllS activi{y (Jtlc'r~ h~g~l potential for grO\rvth in view ~)f tile growth 0xpecled ;11 the 
Ind::m {'conom), over the next few ye3:':':, 

During the yeJ.t company has raised Rs.4B6lacs by woy ot"Rights Issue of 486000 equity shares of 
RsJ,GJ~ (I£Jt'h ;:1t a premium of Hs.90j- each to existing eligible shareholders ;:md lItilized tbi.:' 
proceeds for the- Investment activ[ry. 

B. Ollportllnities and Thr~.Hs 
Th" C(,m[)any is tIn ding " goo" marker 

C. S@jlmt'nt·wise Perfotnmnce 
The CumpzH1Y l:ol tm.!5ngc-d in only one busiEC'SS i,e. Non-Banking Financial Services (granLing of 
loans, mal{~ng i:lvestnlcIltS j el·c) and hence produn~wi5e performZince ]s not provided. 

D. OutloOlt 
Th .... ire willlr{! (onsisterH ('ash fiows from the !nves~m€nt J'$~ets New opportliniLit!s are be(ng 
t:'xplored by the rn~Hl;lgl'merH> Funhel', due to buoyant economic scenor"io uf the cOi.lfllry, your 
fn,lJ::{gernent eXpt~ct~ better performdnce f(om the mutual fund investments, 

E. Hi~I,,'od Omn'rns 
The m:·Tjur rj~f{ G:nd concerns for the Compal1Y is changes in government p0_\icy wi~h reiated to 
cap!t~ll n~nrkeu; and (JX~1ttOI1, Also, (here is genen1i mdrl\€t risk due to volatilE' geo political 
sitll~Hion, 

F. Internal ContrGI Systems and their i\dc{IUacy 
Ti:t' (omp3ny has San:ithct(~ry internal control system, Based on the report of lnlernul Audit 
fmicHun, tTiJTt·cti",'e ~KUOn are und(."rt;~k(m in the respective areas' and Ihereby ~;l]'€[1gthl,.'p the 
cOllt:nJb:, 1n~t'rrlal ConLrol (mel Audit is- al1 important procedure and the Audit Committee of your 
Comp~IIlY reV[l~VfS ~1fl the control meas.ures on a periodic bnsts ;:md recoIT!lll('ncis J'mprOVDlTIentS! 
whcrL}vcr nllpr()prr(~te, Th~ [n~erna! control IS de-signed LV ensure- ltlar rhe f111<-lihjal and oth,?r 
n~ .... 'onL-l ,,~n.: reli~1bk' for prL'paring finJl1ciai 5:t~lements and other dar;:! LmD for mailltai:)ing 
aCCollflt::rhility ofa:s.SNS. Ynur Company h~'lS put ill piace an adequate fnternal Control Systrafll ro 
safegt:;jru il~1 :.JSSf:'15 and en~ure operational excellence, 

Durin:2 tilt: year t~I]J{;r reviel:v f no marerial or Ser"iOus observ?JioIl has been n:-r.:eived frO[1l t!H~' 

Inl\:n~:d l\:~diLo{'s of the Cumpany for inefriciency or i[:<~deqlh.lCy of ~uch C'onlrols. 

G. HLlHHUl Resourtes 
The Compony was ;::ble to rer;ljn the talents desp.jtl~ of the hefty attrition rates in its fk!er 
companks, The COmpai\," COnHtllled t() maintain cordktf relations wi~h its empiUyt1 es, 
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To, 

GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 
Annual Report 2024-2025 

The Members, 

The Directors of your company have pleasure in presenting their Report together with the Annual 
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 
The salient features of the Company's flnancial results for the year under review are summarized 
below: 

Current Year 
(Rupees in Lacs) 

Previous Year I 
Particulars 2024-2025 2023,2024 I 

(Rs, In Lacs) ...... (Rs, In Lacs] i 

I 

Total Revenue 8,86 1362 I 
Tolal Ex['enses 38,94 18,26 I 

Profit liLass] before Tax (30,O~ (464U 

I 

Lcss: l'ax /ixpenses i 
ClJlTenl Year Tax - --! 

1------ ... ---------
Earlier Yenr Adjustment (0.61) i 

I Profit I[Loss) after Tax [30,08) r4.03~J 
\ Add: Other Comprehensive Income i 6.18 i 4.81 I 
L..J'r~ntLJ~O"E) after Tax (2390) 

, 

0.78 I 

OPERATIONS: 
During the year under review, the Company has incurred loss of ~ 30.08 lacs for the year as 
compared to loss of ~ 4.03 lacs in the previous year before Comprehensive I ncome and have loss 0 f 

'( 23.90 lacs for the year after Comprehensive Income as compare to Profit of ~ 0.78 lacs in 
previous year. The increase in loss is due to Right Issue Expenditure incurred during the year. 

EQUITY : 
A) Equity Share Capital: 

® During the year under review, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company increased from 
~ 45,00,0001- (Rupees Forty Five Lacs Only) divided into 4,50,000 (FOllr Lacs Fifty 
Thousand) Equity Shares of UO/- (Rupees Ten Only) each to ~ 1,00,00,000/- (Rupees One 
Crore Only) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lac) Equity Shares of HOI- [Rupees Ten Only) 
each. 

® The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company increased from '{ 
40,50,000/- (Rupees Forty Lacs Fifty Thousand Only) divided into 4,05,000 (Four Lacs Five 
Thousand) Equity Shares of ~10/- [Rupees Ten Only) each to ~ fJ9,10,000/- (Rupees Eighty 
Nine Lac,; Tell Tllousand Only) divided into 8,91,000 (Eight Lacs Ninety One Thousand) 
Equity Shal'es of '00/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. pursuant to issue and allotment of 486000 
Equity Shares having face vallie of '00/- each, at a price of UOO/- per Equity Share 
induding a premium of {901- per Right Equity Share on rights basis on March 5, 2025. The 
Shares were issued at a ratio of6:5 i.e., 6 (,ix) Equity Share having face value on10/- each 
for every 5 [Five) fully paid-up Equity Shares of the Face value of '{ 10/- each held by the 
Eligible Equity Shareh()lders. 

OtherJ,quity : 
Other Equity as on 31-03-2025 stands at Rs.574.90 lacs against Rs. 161.39 lacs on 31-03-2024. 
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DIVIDEND 
To strengthen the fin,lncial position of the company, your directol's have not recommended any 
dividend for the Yo<1r under review, 

DEPQSITS: 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

CQRPOHATE SOCIAL RESPQNSIBlj"ITY 
Tho p"ovi<ions or the Companies Act., 2013 for CSR are not applicable to the Company for the FY 
2024-25. 

COMPLIANCE 
The Company is registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as a Non-Banking Financial 
Company (NRFC) under the c"tcgory of NBFC-ND-NSI, classified as an ICC (Investment and Credit 
Company). The Company has consistently complied with all applicable laws, rilles, circillars, anli 
reguliltiollS governing its operations. This includes adherence to the MaSlel' Direction - Reset'vo 
[Jank of India (Non-Blinking I:inancial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 ("RBI 
M"ster Directiolls"), as amended from time to time. As per the RBI Master Directions, tlte Company 
is categorized as a Base Layer NBFC and flilly complies wltll the prescdbed norms for such 
entities. This includes meeting the regulatory requirements set forth by the RBI for capital 
adequacy, ",set cbs-silication, and other prudential norms to ensure sound financial health and 
operation,,1 suslalnability. The Company remains committed to maintaining the highest standards 
of regulatory compliance and continuously monitors developments in R81 regulat!ons to ensure 
ongoing adherence. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEOUACY: 

The Company has iln Internal Control System. commensurate with the size, scale ane! complexity 
of its operiltions. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defmed in the Internal 
Audit Monus!. To I1lJintain its objecllvity and independence, the Internal Audit function I'cpons to 
the ChJirman or the Audit Committee of the Board & to the Chairman of the Company. Tile Intertlal 
Auditor appointed by the Company viz. Shr! ~,1anish Khandeiwai of Om Agarwal & Company, 
Chartered Accountants, monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control 
system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and 
policies at all locations of the Company. The Audit Committee of rhe Board addresses significant 
issues I'abed by both the Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors. 

DfRECTORS; 
• Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

During the yeol' Smt. Lolitha Rank" (DIN: 01166049) was re-appointed as Managing Director 
by the Bo"rd of Directors w.e.f 31-10-2024 for a further tel'm of 5 years "nd rhe same waS 
approved by the shareholder-s in Extra Ordinary General Meeting held 011 16-01-2025. 

• Statement of Declaration given by Independent Directors: 
Allll1depencielit Direclors have given declal'ations that they meet the criteria of independence 
as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement. 

• Board Evaluation: 
Pursuant to tile provisions oC the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of rhe Listing 
Agreement, the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance. the directors 
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Appointment & 
Remuneration Committees. The mannel' ill which the evaluation has been can-ieci out has 
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been explained in the COl'porate Governance i(epOIt, 
• Remuneriltion Policy: 

The Board l1as, on the recommendation of the Appointment & Hemulleration Committee, 
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Manngement and tl1eil' 
remuneratiolL The Remuneration Policy is slated ill the Corporate Governance Repol'L 

• Meetings: 

During the year 9 (Nine) Board Meetings, 4 [Four) Audit Committee Meetings, 4 Stake Holders 
He[ationship Committee Meetings, 3 Rights Issue Committee Meetings and 2 (Two) 
Nominatiull & Hemuneration Committee Meetings were convened and held, the details of 
which are given in the Corporate Governance Report, The intervening gap between the 
Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, 

l<ITMl\J~AGllmAl,p",f,RSO NN EL: 
Pursuant to the P,'Qvisions afSection 203 of the Act read with the rules made thereunder, the 
followillg "r~ ti,e Key M;lI1Jgerial Personnel of the COll1pany: 

't, SmtLllitha l(ol1ka Managing Director 
2, Shri Mity" Mishra Chief Financial Officer 
3, Sil,'i [Janwari Lal Saini CS & Compliance Officer 

PART1CULAHS 01' LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

The COIll~dlly has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186 
orthe Companies Act, 2013 but has given Unsecu(ed Loan to one related party, riete;ls of the same 
is given ill the notes to the financial statement The rietails of the investments made by company is 
given in till' nutO$ to the financial statements 

ANNUAL RETURN: 
In accorciall<'e with the provisions of Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 
2013, the ('ump"nie, ;1re required to publish a copy of the Annual Return on its website, The 
Extl'act of Annual Heturn is available on our website https:llwww.ganeshholdings.Com/ 
in vesta r· rei a lions, 

AUDJTQRS & A,lJDIT HEPORT 
Mis Salljive Ratlhey & Co" Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No0099S9C), Mlllnbai 
hnve been "ppointecl as the statutory auditors of the company to twirl office for the term of 5 YCMS 

i,eJrom the conclu,;ion of 42,,,1 Annllal General Meeting to t[1e conclusion of 47'" Annual Gener"i 
Meeting, on such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the compally in the 
42'''' Allnual General Meeting of tile company held all 30 ,h September, 2024" 
011 rerUlIlIlIl':I,htioll of the Audit Committee orthe Company, the Boarrilll-oposes their I'atlfication 
(.Ir the ensuing l\llt111al GUH.'rJJ M~l'tjllg. 

The Notes of financial Statements referrecl to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and du 
not call for any further cornmellts, 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT, 
PurSuilnt to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Appointment ilnd Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has 
appointed Panbj S, Desai, Company Secretaries in practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of 
the Company, 
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As required under section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has obtained a 
Seuet",i,1I Audit re~ort and is annexed herewith as "AnnexlIre- I", The report is self-explanatory 
and there is no adverse [,C'JnaI"i{ or qualifications. 

Funilel', the Comp,my has received certificate of Non- Disqualification nf Directors [!'Oill Pankaj S 
Dcs~!i, Comp,·ll1Y Sl'cr'ct;trics. The same is enclosed as Annexure l! [ to this report, 

INn:RNALflNANCE CONTROL: 
The COl1lpony hils in plMe adequate internal financial controls with reference to finJncial 
state me lit:;, It h<ls established an integrated framework in managing risks and internal controls, 
Tile internal finilncial controls have been documented, digitized and embedded in the business 
p'"OCe"es, Such cOlltrols have been assessed during the year under review and were operating 
efl'ectively, 

PARTICULARS OF_ENERGY CONSERVATJON; 
The Cumpany,> operaUons are not energy intensive and as such involve low energy consumption, 
However aciequdLe measures hflve been taken to conserve the consumption of energy, 

fOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANDJllLT:.GQ; 
[Juring the period undol' review there was no foreign exch<1nge earnings or Ollt now, 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDtJSTRIA1JLELATlONS 
Your Company continues to take new initiatives ta further align its HR policies to meet the 
growing needs of its husiness, Peo~le development continues to be a key foclis area of the 
Company, The industrial relations in all the units of the Company remained cordial anei peaceful 
throughout tbe year. 

I.H RECT OR..RES£!ll'lSI [JI U TY S T Al~E_M E I'll 
In terms of SeC lion 134 (5) of the Cumpanies Act, 2013, the directors wOlild like to state that: 
i) In the pre~ardlion of the annual accounts, the ilpplicable accounting standards have been 

followed, 
ii) The directors Ilave selected such accounting Doiieies and applied them consistently and rnalic 

judgm1:Jnts anct ('stlmates that w-ere reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 

of the stilte of afbi'"s of the Company at the end of the tinancial year and aithe profit or loss of 
the Company for the yuar under review. 

iti) Tile dil"ecturs have taken proper anel sufficient core for the maintenance of aclequate 
accutlntillg records in accordance with tile provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities, 

Iv) Tlw directors have pl"epared the annual accollnts on iI going concern basis, 
v) The dirc'ctOl"s had laid down Internal rinillicial conrrols to be followed by tile company anci 

th:.lt s\.Kh illtern£1.1 finanCial control::; are adequate and were operating effectively. 
vi) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance witil the provisions of all 

appliGlble laws and that such system were adeq"ate and operilting effectively, 

RELATED PARTY.JRANS"M:nONS, 
All related party transdclillllS tilat were entered into delring the onancial year we,"e on "rill's 
length basis and were in the ordinary cOllrse of the business, There are no materially significant 
related parry ti'ansactiolls made by the company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or 
otherdesignilted persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the company at large, 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES; 
The Company docs not have any subsidialY 
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VIGIL Mf;CHANISM ; 

Tile Company has a vigil mechanism named Fraud dnd Risk Management Policy to deal with 
instance offral1d and mismanagement, [[any, 

In staying true to our vailles of Strength, Performance and PaSSion and in line with our viSion of 
being one of tile most respected companies in India, the Company is committed to the high 
standards of Corporate Governance and stakeholder responsibility. 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading wiill a view to 
reguklte trading in securitles by the Directors and deSignated employees of tile Company, The 
Board is respo"Slble for implementation of the Code. AI! Board Directors and the designated 
employ~es have confirmed compliance With the Code 

CODE Of'J&NDUCI: 
Tile Bo,;nl olLJircdors has appruved a Code of Conduct which i5 applicable to Members of the 
[JoJnl ,inti ill! ~mployees in the course of day to day business operations of the <.ompany, 
All til<' Il"Cll'd MClllbur;; (llld rllf! Senior M:l":1gement per:;unnel have confirmed with 
rh(! Cnd8. All M;.H}"gt'l1WlIl SttifrWl'*I'C' gil/l~n appropriate lr~lning in this regard, 

[AM .!.J.8.J)J.sAI1Q.N1'ltOCllA M.fOlllr>I.I)!if'!:""NNI DIRE CTO RS 
PurSudllt hl requirements or Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Company has a 
ramiiinrizel!ioll program for Independent LJirectors with regard to theil' role, rights, 
r"spollsibilili,'s in till' Compal1y, nature of the induwy in which the Company operates, bUSiness 
model of tile Company etc, Tile B021rd Members are provided witll all necessary documents/ 
rt'Jlorts and intc'nlal poliCies to enable them to familiarize with the Company's procedures an(1 
practices, Periodic presentations are made at the Board and Board constituted Committee 
Mt'Nings pertaining to business and performance updates of the Company, global business 
environment business strategies and risks involved, Directors attend training programs/ 
conferences on relevant subject matters and keep themselves abreast or the latest corporate, 
reguhltory and industry developments, 

The s«me 11;)$ heL'11 posted on website of the Company v,z: http:;/www.ganeshholdings.com 

CORPORATE.lJ.QVERNANCE 
The Cumpatly i:; J1l31(illg "II efforts to comply with the provisions relating to Corporate Governance 
pursuant to cl<lllse 4·Y 01 the Listing Agreement witll Stock Exchange. A Report 011 Corporate 
Govuru:J.DCI;:! funning part of directors' !'eport is annexed herewith, 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Your LJirectors would like to express their appreciation fur the assistance alld co'oper;1tion 
rcceiven f!"Om employees at aU levels performed their tiuties and respon,ibilities and for c!o,e 
recdved from them during the yea" Your Directol's also record their sincere appreciJtion of the 
continued support; assistance- <1nd co~operat!oll extend by the Company's Bankers and also 
Sharehuldf'rs of the Company who pllt their con fidellce in the company. 

Dare: 14'" Augus!, 2025 
Place: MumbM 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

(LaUth" Ranka) 
Chairperson & Managing Direftor 

DIN.01166049 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: (Annexure to Directors' Report) 

The Company complies with the i"cquirements regarding Corporate Governance as stipulated in clalise 
49 of the listing <1greement of stock exchanges as follows: 

).'~ 
The Cornpnny firmly believes that good corporate governance is key element in improving efficiency 
and iFow:h and inv0stor confidence, The long term corporate gOols, plans Can be sucl:e~,ftl!ly 
achIeved by adopting good corporate governance. The Company's philosophy on corl'mate 
governanc0l'nviSBi!0S tim attainment of the highest levels of transparency, professionJlism and 
accountdbilfty in nIl bcC'~s of its oper~~tions and in all its interactions with its stake holders including 
share holders, t:'"ploycc$, the govemment and lenders. 

The Cornpi;1ny while conducting its business has been uphuld[ng core values j,e. transparency, 
integrity, honesry, accountability and compliance of laws, The Cornp-an;/s governance proce-S$ and 
practice h;:~s ventured to achieve a transparency and professionalism in action as well as the 
implementation of po lie illS and procE'dure to ensure ethical standards. 

The comp<lny not only adhel'es to the prescribed corporate practices as per clause 49 of the listing 
agreement hUlllas (lIsa undertaken several initiatives towards mFlint3ming thtJ highest stano;aros: of 
guv€rn<'-!r1ce The company continUOllsly endeavors to improve un these aspects on an ongoing 
b'l')is. 

;... Board of Director'S , 
• Constitution: 

Tile J:j()anl of Directors of rhe Company as on 31 "Marcil, 2025 comprISe of 4 Directors out ot 
wh;ch 3 are Kon-E,ccutive. The Chairperson & Managing Director f~11 in the category 01 
bxc':lllive Director 3 Kon.f-:xt'Cutive Directors are 'Independent' Directors. Ollt 01 Wllich 1 
dIrector's name is in the In(lependent Di .. ector's Data Bank. 

• Directorship held hy the Directors of the company; 
None of the Directors of your company are directors of the board of more than 15 companies or 
10 bn:"'d "'V(~ committees or chairman of more than 5 committees across all the companies in 
which tiley ;"'e directors. 

• Board Meetings held during the year, 
De,'!",; the YC:1r uuder revi',w, 9 (r~ine) board meetings were held, the dates being 30-()4·2024, 
30·()S·W24, 12.08-2024, 09·09.2024, 09·10·202:1, 31-10- 2024. 13·11-2024, 24-12- 2024 rind 
13·02·2024. Th~ 1;)51 AGM was held on 30 lh September, 2024 and EOGM was helLj on 16'" 
J:mu:1ry 2025. 

• Director. attendance' 

1 

DNalls ur attendance during 2024·25 and other particulars are given below: 

rn.le 

Lalillta Hank" Chairporson Promoter-

rHrectorshJp 
i~l ocher 

comp;mits 

:'\Io.ot board \Vht-l[k:' 
fIlec(illg~ for 2024- ;llt~'II\.,h.:~! 

Yes 

\' 9 Yes 

Yes 

9 
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• Remuneration to Executive directors: 
No remuneration is paid to the Executive Director for the year ended on 31" March, 

• Post Meeting follow up Syste.m: 
The Company has a fOfn.a! system of fallow up, review and ;'eporting on 3ctjon~ taken 
by the man,lgement on tbe deciSions of board, The Comp<my presents a 
comprehensive Action Taken !~epart of the previous meeting ,It the ensuing meeti:1g 
the Board of Director:> 

• Code of conduct: 

• 

A. 

Til,) ROilrd of flfnwtors h,lS adopted the Code of Business Conuuet and EthicS for 
Dir(!;;ror~ of ttl'.' company and tr..e same hus been rommullIcatcd to all the Directors and 
Ih<'Jli have affirmed th(!, r rompllilpce with the code and deciarCltion to this effect by 
Directr)f'!> is furnished at the ~nd of Ihe report, 

as No.of snares held as 
on 31-03-2024 

The l\mlit COlTlmith:c of the flOClrd of D,r€[tors has been constituted;n accordance with 
the l"'(',cribed gllldt'Fnes, The Audit committee comprise, of 3 Directors as on 31" 
MilfCh, 2025, aL of whom are nan-executive and independent directors. The Broad 
(enns of refen.:;,c;,: of Audit l'ornJuittee arC in accordalH.:e '.vith the IKescribed 
guideline,;, as set OIl! 111 the Listing I\greement. 

Tht Company has systems and procedureS ro ensure that the 1\"oit Committe~ 
lTllmc1;,;wrily reviews. 

• M.lnagcmem discussions and an;,lysis of the financia: conditiofl and quarterly 
result" arth" wmpany, 

• Annual Finand;':il Statements and ALiditor)s Repoi't thereo:l Defore submlss:(J:l to 
the Board lor ;;pprovaL 

• Management INr~rs/ letters of internal control weaknw;~es issued by the 
Stat,ltory Auditors, 
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• ApPointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of statutory auditors of 
the company, 

• Payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by them 
• Scrutiny of inter-corpol-ate loans and investments, 
• Internal Audit I(eports relating to Internal control wea!<nesses 
• The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auciitor 

shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee, 

Pursuant to its terms of references, the Audit Committee is empowered to : 
• Investigate any activity within its terms of reference and to seell any 

information it requires from any employee, 

• Obtain legal or other Independent professional advice and to secure the 
attendance of outsiders with relevant experience and expertise, when 
considered necessary, 

During the year under review, 4, [Four) meetings of the Audit Committee were held, the 
date being 30-05-2024,12-00-2024,13-11-2024 and 13-02-2025 and all the members 
01- committee had "ttended the meeting, 

B. NomiIlation and Remuneration Committee: 
The NOlTlil1JlIon & Remuneration Committee of the board of Directors has been 
constituted in dccordance with the section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and prescribed 
guidelines, The committee comprises of 3 Directors as on 31" March, 2025, all of 
whom are NOIl-iOxecutive and Inclependent 

-rhe con,lposition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as follows: 
: S.no. ! Name ! Designation in the Committee 

1 I ---
1 ! Shri SHur[Jhh S111gh Chairman 

2 i Smt'sbruti Singb 'j Mem~e~_ 
:5 • Shri HohitSingh i Member 

The Cllmmittee met twice during the year on 01-07-202a.and on 30-10-2024, All the 
member-s of committee had attended the meeting. 

The Company does not pay any remuneration by salary, benefits, sitting fees, stock 
options. bonus, pensions etc to its Directors during the year 2024--2025, 

C Stakeho,lders Relationship Committee: 
The StakeiJolders Relationship Committee of the boaI'll of Directors has been 
constituted riuring the year and the committee comprises of 3 Directors as on 31" 
March, 202~;, all of whom are Non-Executive and Independent. 

The comp",9sitign of Nomination _& Remuneratic)l1 Committee,is itS folllo\'/'$ 
S,rm, Name Designation in the Committee 

1 
12 

15 

Silri Ruhir Singh 
Smt5hrutt Singh 
-,,---,,-,-, 

511ri Saurabh Singh 

Chairman 

Member 
j 
! , 

Daksha
Typewritten Text
-16-



GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 
Annllal Report 2024-2025 

The Committee is looking into shareholder's / investors' complaints regarding transfer 
ofshcres, non-receipts of Balance Sheet etc. As on 31-03-2025, there are no complaints 
that have remained un-resolved, 

During the year under review, 4 (Four") meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee WNe held, the date being 11-04-2024, 15-07-2024, 11-10-2024 and 13-01-
2025 and all the members of committee had attended the meeting. 

D. Rights Issue Committee: 
The Rights Issue Committee of the board of Directors has been constituted by the 
[lom-d in tbelr meeting held on 30-04-2024 for the purpose of Rights Issue of Equity 
Shares. 

T\l" ("Omfl(jsition 
S,110, ! Narne 

Nomirl.ntion & Remuneration Committee is as follow." : 
Designation in the Lummitwe 

I 
1 I Smt.Lalith" Ranka 

! 2 • Shri Rohlt Singh 

Chairperson 

Member 

3 ' Smt.Shrmi Singh 
""""""""""-~ 

4 Shri Satlr'a bh 51 ngh 
---c' 

5 Narendra Pratap Singh 
6 ! Shri Manish Khandelwal 

'Shri Adltya Mishra .. 

Smt.Dolly SI1,mlla 

Member 

Member 

Member 
Member 

Member 

Member 

PurSllant to its terms of references, the Rights Issue Committee is empowered to : 
• to settle all questions, remove any difficulties or doubts that may ar-ise from 

time to time in reg'H'd to the issue, offer or allotment of the Equity Shares and 
the utilisation of the proceeds 

• give such directions and/or instructions as it may fmm time to time decide and 
to accept ;md give effect to such modifications, changes. variations, alterations, 
deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions 

• to vdry the size of the Rights Issue, appoint other intermediar'ies such as legal 
counsel, banks or agencies concerned, enter' into any 8gr'eements or other 
instruments for Stich purpose, to remunerate all such intermedi<1ries/agencies 
including the payments of commissions, brokerages, fees and the likes, and to 
take sllch actions or give such directions as mdY be necessary or desirable 

• to obtnin any approvals, permiSSions, sanctions which may be necessary or 
desir<lble, as it may deem fit or as the Board may suo moto decide in its absolute 
ciiscretion in the best interests of the Company without being required to seek 
any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and 
intent tllat the members sllall be deemed to have given their approval thereto 
expressly by the authority of this resolution ;md to do all stich acts, deeds. 
mattei'S to do things whatsoever, including to settle any question, doubt or 
difficulty that may arise with regar'd to or in relation to raising of funds as 
authol'izcd herein, and that all or any of the powers conferTcd On the Board or cl 

committee thereof vide this resolution may be exercised by the Board or such 
committee 
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During the year under review, 3 [Three} meetings of [he Stakeholders RelationSlllp 
Committee were held, the date be,ng 30-01-2025, 04,03-2U25 and 05,O';-202S, all the 
m(>mbers of commit lee hall atcenLled ail the meeting, 

" General Body Meeting: 
The last chI''''" AOlllHll CenC!ral Meetings were held as per til" detan~ given b€Jow : 

[Date A(;M R;revan;~ i\jenl~e! locatIOn whew lleld lTi;ne of meeting 
Ln """fimmcia! year I ~l~ _ -
: 301'11 S~pt, 2D22 ;2021,2022 607, Center Daftary Koad, 11U 00 A,M 

I: 202'''2:2'''O'''~,3 1!>1~lad eE) Murn~,ili 400097 "'~+ ::---::,"-:-:.,.-
JU'" Sept, ::UZ3, ,,11)07, Cellter Plaza Daft"ry Road, : 1 A.M. 

,I, Sept, 2024 1 0.00 A.M, 

~ Qther DiscloslIl'esl 
• There is no mJte-dally significant pecun~ary or business trdnsactiufl of the CDmpany 

with its promoters, director5 lIr relatives etc, that may ha~e potential conflict with the 
Jnterest of the rom pany at large. TIle Register of Contracts containing the IrallsZlctillJlS in 
Willd: Diredors are interested is regularly placed before tile Board nJr ils approvllL The 
r~'an~iiClJOJl:~ with the r~lared parlJes art! disclosed 111 lhe notes to accounts in th~ AnlHlal 
Rt'pvn. 

• There were no instiHlcl:lS of non-compliance by the Company, penalties., strictures 
j'nposl'd Qn the. Company by Stock Exchange or SEBl 0" any stRtutory authorities on 
allY nlatter related to capitaJ marl.::ets during last] years, 

• As required Linder Clause ,1-9 of the listing Agreement with tile Stock Exchanges, the 
M:maging Director and CfQ of the Company have certified to the Board reg<lrding tileir 
rt'vievv on the l'inanc]al Statements, Cash ~]ow Statements and matters reiated to 
;l~ternal control etc. in thE;' prescribed furmat fortheycnr enced 31st March, 2025, 

"". Means of communication: 
The :;ompany displays its periodical results on the Company's website 
W\vvv.gnnc:lhholdj:'gs,cor~l:-l5 required by the Lisring Agreement. 

-, General Shareholder infnrmation : 

Detailed inrormatlon in this regard is provided In the sectioll "Shareholders Information" 
which forms rem of this An~ual Report. 

y Declaration on Complianc,e "with code of conduct 

As prOVided ul!der Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, alI board 
members have affirrrlE'd the wmpliance with rhe Cod€ of conduct for the year ended 31" 
Marcil,2024. 

'r ~fO (e,'tificate : 
liS required lIJ1uer Clause 49, the (FO Certificate in enclosed in this Rep()rt. 
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GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 
Annual Repm"t 2024-2025 

GENERAL SHAREllOWEllS INFORMA.TlON 

1. Army,ll General Meeting 
Day. Date a;ld Time 

Venue 

Tuesday, 30'" September, 2025 
11.00 A,~1. 
607, Piaza, Daftar')' Road, 
Malad (Ea.,;tJ, Mltmbai '100 097 

2, Fin<lll(:ial (alell(t.,r 8. Publication of l'esults : 
Tll~ li"andal year ,,[the company IS Apnl to Maf(h 
ri;;lancial rcpOfth_l& ocl-r ,,--iH~- q~rant!r .ending June 3D i 2024 
FiHancl~1 n"pOft;:ng fhr 1'118 4uaner ending Sept0mber 30 1 1024 
FiuLlncial! t'~,(lrlin~~ f(J-f the- quarter ending December 31,2024 
Fina{aj.allt:"!Jo-rt[:~M tor the qu;;[c-ter ending t .. hlfCh 31; 2025 

12-0(J,2024 

13-lH024 
[3,02-2025 
27'05,2(125 

3. Oate$ of Book Closure 

4, Ilegiste,'ed Office 

24'h Sept, 2024 to 30,h Sept, 2024 

607, Center Plna, Daftary Road, 
Malad (East), Mllmbai 400 097 

s, Listing of Equity shares on Stock E1(change at: 
SSE Ltd. 
Phin,w Jeewebhay Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbal 400 023 

6. Stock Code: 

7, Marlu:!t Price Data 

lSIN 
Scrip Cede 

INE932M010ll 
504397 

Hi!jh, row "nd IfI1ding volum~ of the Comp""y's equity shares during each month of the 

/3, Share Transfer Agents 

97,80 

MUFG l!!time India Pvt.Ltrl. 
CPfJrmerly Unk lmime india PvtLtd.] 
C 101,247 Park, ULS.Ma'-g, 
Vikhroli - West. Mumb"i - 400 O£1J. 
Tel No, 49186000 
Email id: rnthelpde$k@linlontime.cQ.]ri 
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GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 
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9. Share Tran sfe rs are regis tered and returned w ithin a pe riod of 30 days rom the date of 
rece ipt, iftlw do cuments a rc clear in all respect. 

10. 1) Distribution of Sh are holding as on 31" March, 2025 

No.ol shares 202 4· 202 5 
Nr),ur % o f No.o f s hares % o f ha re 
sha reholder sha reholder hol di ng 

1-100 'W4 77.44 11 638 1.3 1 
I Ul -200 27 4,32 4205 0 ,47 
201-500 35 5,60 11430 1,28 
50 1· lOUU 20 3.2 0 14564- 1.64 
100 1· 5000 4-4 7.0 4- 11 6 / 34- 13. 10 
500 1-1 0000 'l 1.44 7029 0 7 89 
10001 an d above 6 0,96 6621 39 74,3 1 

Total 625 100.00 891000 100.00 

" Shareholding pattern as at 3151 March, 2025 
L.llegory No,ol ,h.l.es h~I" %01 

PhysICal Electronic Tot,,1 holding 
Form Forni 

A Promoter's hold ll'K 
r--s94970 l. r lncl l<1n Promotcrs 59'1 ~70 lI(,,7U 

Sub Total - A 594970 59,1970 bb, 7B 
H. Nun·Promott.'I'S Holdtl1~ 

('1 Inslltutional lnvestars 
(1/) DireCtors I KMP & their relatives 335 16 33516 3.76 

[Iii] Ochers 
Other Body Co rporate - 19207 19207 2 16 
BodY Curpor • •• - loLl' 599 599 0-07 
Ind ian Public 16105 202890 2189Y5 2-1.56 
Hindu UndlYlded I'amilv 23713 23713 2.66 

Sub Total · 11 1&105 27')925 296030 33'2 
I Grall " Tottll (A + IlJ 1&10S 874895 891000 IOIl,OO 

1l,Dematerialization ofsilares and liquidity : 
8 7489 5 s h~re5 were uc n.a te r·i.dized till 31/03/2 025 which is 98 .1 9% cflh' lot<ll pa id 
lip EqU ity Sh, re Ca p ita l of th e company. The Company's s lw res w ere tra d ed l o\V~s t ,.t 
l\s.76 . 10 an d hi ghest al l< s ,199.55 du ring the yea r a t SSE, 

12 . Address for correspondence 
Registrar & Transfer Agents 
Mis, MU FG Intime India Pvt.Ltd . 
(Fo" mcr ly Li nk Intime Ind ia Pvt. Ltd.) 
C 101. 217 Pari<. L.B.S.Marg, 
Vik hrol i - Wl's t, MUl11 ba i · 100 083. 

OR The Company At 
1/s Ganesh Holdings Ltd . 

607, Center Plaza, D.l fta ry Road, 
Malad (East), Mumba i 100 097 

.• 

--
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GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 
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13.Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital Compliance : 
As stipulated by SEBI. a qualit'ied Practicing Company Secretary cdrri es out th e 
Secre tar i"1 Aud it. to reconcil e the total admitted capital witl1 NSDL and CDSL and the 
to ta l pa id li p and li sted capi t,d. This audit is carried out eve ry qu ,II'ter and the repor'l 
therL'on is su bmitted to the BSE. The audit co nfirms that the to ta l li sted and paid up 
ca pi ta l is in agreement with the agg rega te of the total no. of equity shares ill 
dematena lized f'orm dnd tota l equity shares in physica l form. 

14. Registration/Updation of PAN and KY C details: 
Shareholu ers are requested to register/upda te/intimate changes. if any. pertaining to 
their name. posta l address. email. address. telepho ne/mobile numbers. Permanent 
Account Numbers (PAN). signa ture. banI< mandates. demat account deta ils. 
nominatio ns. etc. 
I) Fo r sha res held In electronic fonn : to their respec tive Depository Parti cipa nts 

(" D Ps"J 
ii) For- shar'es held ill phys ica l for m: to the RTA pursuant to the SFIJ I Cirelll ,\I ' N(), 

SEI3 I/ HO/M I RSD/MI RS OJrJAMB/CI R/2021 / 655 dated November 3. 2021 . 
In terills of th e :l bove nro rementioned SE BI Circular. the folios wherein cerrai n details 
lik' PAN. nomin'ltion. mob il e number. cm~ il address. specimen signa tur'e. bank deta ils 
are L1 0t made J""ilable. are reqLlir'ed to be frozen with effect from Apri l 1. 2023 . 

AClO rd ingly. shareho lders who have nut yet submitted the saicl lklails are rcqut:stecil ll 
I, indly pl"Ovide the same to the Company/ RTA at the earliest but not late r til n MarTh 
31. 2025. fail ing which their folios shall be frozen, 

Place: MU mb,li 
Date: H-OO-2025 

( LALITHA Il ANKA) 
Chairpers on & Managing Direc lor 

DIN : 011 66049 
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GANESH HOLDlNGS LIMITED 
Annual Report 2024-2025 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER [CFOJ CERTIFICATION 

The Board of Directors 
Ganesh Holdings Limited 

I, the undersigned in my capacity as Chief Financial Off1cer of Ganesh Holdings Limited ("the 
Comp:1ilY"), to the best of my knowledge and belief certify that: 

al I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st 
March, 2025 and based on my knowledge and belief, I state that: 
(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain any statement that might be misleading; 
(ii) These st"tcments tDgether present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable leWS and regulations, 

b) further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions 
entered into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of' 
th~ Company's code of conduct. I hereby declare that all the members of the Board of 
Ilirectors and Management Committee have confirmed compliance with the Code of' 
Conduct as adoptecl by the Company, 

c) I am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating 
the effectiveness of the 58me over the nn:lncial reporting of the Company and have 
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of internal controls, if any, cf which I am aw~re, and the steps we have taken 
or pl'Ojlose to take to rectify these deficiencies, 

ell We have indft":lted, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the 
Auoitors and Audit Committee: 
lil SiglliI"icimt clianges, ifany, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
(ii) Significant chclnges, if any, in tht, accounting policies made during the year and that 

the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statement; and 
(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 

thet'cin, if any, of the lllanagement or an employee having a significant role in the 
Company's internal control system over financial reporting, 

For GaneS~IdingS Limited 

1 ibJ 
~, 
(Adity" Mishra) 
Chid Fin;mcial Officer 

Place, Mumbai 
Date, 27"' M;,y, 2025 
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FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRET ARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025 

[Pursu~nt to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20B] 

To, 
The Members, 
Gilnesh Holdings Ltd, 
CJN : L67120MHl982PLC028251 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliances of applicable stalutory 
provisions and the ildhl'rclKe to good corporate practices by Gones!> Holdings Ltd. 
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial /\udit was conducted in (\ m(lnner that 
provided us a rensonilb!e basis for ev?!uating the corporate conducts/statutory 
complii'lnces and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Ganesh Holdings Ltd's books, papers, minute books, 
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the compan)' ond also the 
information ,"rovided by the Company, its officers, agents anel authorized 
representil,ivo, ,juring the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our 
opinion, thee company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 
on 31" Mnrch, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder nnd nlso 
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to 
the exlenC in the manner Clnd subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have eX8rnined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records llluiotilined by Ganesh HoJdings Ltd ("the Compiln/') foJ' the financial year 
ended on ;)1" March, 2025 according to the provisions 01: 

1. The Complillics /lct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

2 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SeRA') and the rules made 
thereu nder; 

3. The DelxlSilori"s Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

a. foreir,n Exchange Management Act, 1999 ill1d thE' rule ilnd regulations made 
lhcH';Ullder lo the extellt Df fureign Direct Investment, OvereseaS DirtL"t 

Investment and External Commerc;"l Borrowings; (No instances for 
compliance requirements during the year); 

4. The following RCllulatlons ilnd Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange ~omd ollndia Act, 1992 CSEBI Act'):-

8. The :Jl~curities and Exchange Board of India (Li~lil1g Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

b. The Securities and Exchilnge Board of India (Substantial Acquisition 01 Shares 

and Ta~""VErs) T'egulatiol1s, 2011; 
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c. The Securities and Exrhi1nge Boord of Indi8 (Prohibition of Insider Trilding) 
Rt'bulntiorl!:i/2015; 

d. Thc' S(~curiti(',1:; flnd Exch!,lnge BO<1rd of IndlEl (Registrars to <In Issue <111d Share 

Tr.1l1sfcl' Af,cnls) Regulations, 199:1 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
with client; 

e, ThQ Securities ,lnd Exchange BOctrd of Indifl (Issue of C;:,pit;11 und Dis('iosuJ'E: 
R"'luir~n"'nts) Regul<1tions, 2018. 

f. The Sccurities dnd Exchange Board 01 ]nd ia (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
I~r'r,lIl<l.lions, 2021, (No instances for compliance requirements during the 
ye",); 

g. Thl' Securilies ilnd ExclMnge Bonrci of Indj'l (Issue ~nd Listing of Debl 

:>oclilitio,) Rc~,uli\tions, 2008; (No instances for compliance requirements 
during the year); 

h. 1lit> 5cclIl'lties and Exchange Board of India (Dclisting of Equity Shares) 
R~guliltions, 2021, (No instances for compliance requirements during the 
YC<ir); {.mel 

I. lhe Securities alld Exchange Boald of india (BlIybi1ck of Securihes) 
Regul<1tions, 2015, (No instances for compliance requirements during the 
year). 

5. Rules, Rq,uiolions and Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of Indio as ore 
applkabk to NOll-Deposit taking Non-Banking Fill!'1ncial Cornpallies with 
l-Idssificdlioll as all 'I.nvt.'s(mel!t Company'i which (He specificrdly i:.lpplicabl(> to th~ 

Company. 

\Ne have also examined compliallce with the ?Ipp!icdble clauses: 

1. Ustlng Agreements L'ntc:rl:d into by the Comp(lny wit-h Bombay Stock Exchang(; 
(lJSL Linlltcd); 

2. The Secu,.ities and Exchange Boord of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Reqllirements) Regulations, 2015; 

3. The S"l'l'l'l.nial Standards issued by The Institute of Cornpilny Secretaries of India 

Durinf:, the periud lI11cirl" review, the Compimy has complied with the provisions of the 
Act, l,ules, R!2gut)tiolls, CUidelines, clauses, Standiuds, etc. mellhoned above subject to 
the followillp" obscl"'{ltiollS: 

1. Circular of SEBI/IlO/DDHS/ClRjP/2018j144 dated 26th November, 2018 fund 
fni"ine by is.sudncC' ul debt" secuJ'ities by Large EntitiE's - IlltllTI<ltion of Annual 

Discluslll'l' of th" Company identified as LC the comp,my has not complied with 
this re'quir"""'lIt by hiting to upload the requisite deciMation on the SSE portid. 

2. Regulation 9 read with Schedule 6, Clause 4 of the SE6! (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015, and SE[lJ Circular No. 
SEIlI/HO/lSD/lSlJjCIR/P/2020/l35 dated July 23,2020. The Company is reqllirl'd 
to intirl.1,1te the stud, exch.:1llge(s) regflrding the closure of the trading window Ell 

the time of the financial results and other designated events as prescribed. 
Huwt.:'vl-'f, the ('ump(1ny h8S disck)s{~d the trading v.rindow closure intimation for 
thv 1<l~1 :2 C!ui1r!(li's of rh(·) firuncfnj yf'"lr 20!4~25'. 
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3. ['ur,,,ant to liSE Notice No. 20230127·37 Notice Date 27''' Jan 2023. all lc,h,,1 
CUJ1\Pi1l11~S 1""lllired [0 rue also prior jnt1m~tion calling [li)i\ra meetIng In XBRL 
ITIciie lH1ckr Regut.lliul1 29 of the SEIH (LODH.) Regel.tien, 2U15 wHhm 2;1 hOLirs 
of ",bmlsslon of th~ PDF inlimllfJOn of Ho~rd M;;.Alllg The C(,!l1pany w,,~ nkluh'"d 
to tij~" Prior Inthflt1tfnn of l10arct l1H;!t~tmgs in XllKL rood!:! ~lS 'W(:dJ h'ilhin 24 hours of 
stlbmh.$llll1 o( th .. s-aid PDF fHing. HO\')(:!i,l~r ... during I-he n;;::'--JE'W period, the 
L0mp~~ny has upkraded thQ ({~quin.'d prior 1nriP'atlon(s) of Board r..'1ee!iflgs held 
only in ['UF Iv!' QIll.jlwrter5 of thE financial veM 2024·25. on tlw srnck p~chang8 
portal. 

4, Intt'iV'iJ:il.:d F!n<1l~(L~t5 (Fin,1[1Cwi) f~J:· the (jlklrtt'r ended D'::f't'mber TL 21,124 C-t~(i-Hni~ 

,\ppL~<ll)[~ frOI~ 1.l1i5 quarter VIde PursLl:1nt t8 Regulation 10(lA) ()t the SED! 
tLisH,,!! Ob!igJtions and Disclosure llequirem~nt;;1 Hegul~[jon5, 2015, SEBI 
Cifcubr No. SEBl,IHO/C'FD/CFD-l'oD-2/Cm/p/Z024/185 dated December 31, 2024, 
read wllh USE Cir(ltlar No. Z()23()102·4 ddWd I"nuary 2, 2025 hO\VJlver~ the 
CVrnpdll)' ,;ubmilt"d the Intrgr;Hed Unaudltcd Financial Res"lts (UFl,) fOI the 
qtMrte>r ended 31 v [)ecember 2U24 on 3r:! Mfirdl w hich \>'\'cl~ after the 
oP:f{ervanon r("r~4fved fl'om BSI'~, 

5. Regulation -47(1) of SEl3I (Listing Obligat;ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
IkguJAtiont:.~ 201-5 indict'Ite6 P~b1i:-d1ing fir'ldllCi,;1 resuh::. in nf~\V5pap()rs withl!'! 48 

of ftUllg "'HII "Il"-li;L. 1;<\;':[lcll1~Y tm<J pIJ1!ib.h ll,(' finand"l r('Sl1itS in at least one 
.""w"n Hal1c'n,,[ ddt;" newspaper anc1 one \'·:'rnacl.liar newspe.per within 48 hour, 
oJ Eubmissh:m to the c;tock exchange. HO''''cv<?rj the Company did not pub]i!;h ir~ 

qUIiIterty IiI'!;'HlC'i;l.l results: in ne~\-'sp()pr:rs for tll1Y of the quarh·:l's cluj ing Ihe 
'"illaIK!dl ~'etu ?OL4-2~1. as required under Re'gul~don "7(1) of the SEtH (LODHJ 
Regulations, lOUt 

6. The Company dulay-"d til;,,?, the followlJlg (ont1~ with the of COlnpanies 
,1ij !'equired nntl"r thr lompanies Act, 2013: MGT·14 un,j,,! Sec-tion 117(3) 
(c) ror rhe (\,~apr0inhn(:llt of Smt, Lalhh,l Rank,) ;1' Mnn~tging Director (i.nd form 
MR .. ll.;n~J,\'r St"dior\ 203 for the $,,'lm2 appointment Forli'. lv1GT-14 under Section 
117(3) II!') ("r the Iloard resolcltion approvmg the Rights Issue imd the cOMtttllt;on 
of the rUght:s I51iw: Comrnittel'!: pursuant to Sectiun 62 of the Cornpani('s Art,. 
2D13. 

7. ,''\s- per the r~{pdi'('mt"nt oj .Amendment pt"ovisions o[ R\JlB 6 Df the Comp,:mie,.-; 
(Appvjntrn:ent and qndHfkarion of Directors) Rull?sj 2014 1 O:1Jy one lndividudJ 
,1ppojnted ~15 an independent diJ'cctOf i:l the company hn$ got th;;:il niHn~ 

r.('!ji~":t-lnvd in th-e h~(h:pL'ndcl1t Djr ... '~::;)r's O<ltl'l D.ln_L... 

We hav,' ( .. bed on th" !,,,p!'l:!,,ettt~tJon nh,de by the Comp~ny and its Offkers fer the 
sY5t.;:m ami mt'.-hilnisl1'l framed by the Company for complianc~5 under other Acts. 
Laws 'll1d ReglJl¢{!oJI5 "pplkabl<;, to the Company as follow: 

Other i,ll'" ,1pplic~hk 
,,) R(',<'r,,, hunk ell India 
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Other General Laws Applicable to the company: 

1) Professional Tax Act, 1975 and Rules 

2) Income 'lox Act, 1%1 

3) I'indlKc Act, 1994 

We further report that 
TIH' BOd] d pf Dln.'l [prs of the COlnpnny is duly constituted with proper balance of 
EX'--'L'UtiVl; Uirl'ctors, \.\'UIn,ln Uirector, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. 

We further report Ih"t the compliance by the company of applicable financi"llilws like 
Dlll'd & Llldircl't TdX Lnvs llds not been reviewed in this Audit since the Sdmt~ have 
been subject to review by st,llutory financial Auditor & other desl7,nated Professionals, 

We have not verified the correctness & appropriateness of financial records & books of 
,1CC()lln(s of the COlllP,U1Y & IWl"u'C' ui1dhle [[) comment- on the compliance with the f-isca! 
laws. 

vYe abo report that CIS resard the provisions of nobees of board meetinG' sending- of 
(13enda p,lfx'rs, holding of uo,1rd meetings as laid down in the Act, they are sent to the 
din'L'ior.;; by Physi('cl1/l~k'L'lroni(' n1t'<lI1S. 

Majoril'Y d·ecisions me curried through while the dissenting members' views dre 
(,(lpturcd MId rQcordr'd dS part of the minut-es, 

We further report that thl't'l' (Ire adequate sysll'll1s and processes ill the cornpany 
COnll11l'l1SUrate 'vvith the siz(' and operahons of the company to monitor and ensure 
("ompli;l!ll'\) with i1ppliG-lble la\-vs, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period there were no milior specific events / 
adions h<lVing (l- !"l"l,ljor LW<1l'illg on the (om pany's affairs in pursuance of the above 
referred !u\\'Sr rules; J"cgul(ltions, guidelines, standwrds, etc. referred to above. 

Plncl.:: ~ Mumb,li 
Dak: - 01/08/2025 

Signature: 
Name of the Company Secretary: Pankaj S, Desai 
ACS No: 3398 
CP.No,:-1098 

UDIN No,: A003398G000914022 

This report is to bt! f(:'ihl with our lette}" of even date which is annexed as Annexure I 
(-lnd forms an i!1iL'gr,ll part uf this rt'Port. 
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Annexure I (Integral part of Secretarial Audit Report) 

To, 
The \1embers/ 
Cancsh Holdings Ltd, 

Our report of even di1te is to be read along with this letter. 

1. MdiJliellallce of S(ueldriai re'cords is the responsibility of the m"I1agement of the company. 

OUf responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audiL 

2. We hove followed the audit practices ond processes as were appropriate to obtain responsible 

(lssurance (lbout the correctness of the contents of secretari.::ll records, The verifIcation was 

don'..:: on test bdSis to ensure th[1t correct filets are reflected in secretarial records. We believe 

th{-1t the procc"s'<;cs .lnd practicvs, we fol!ow provide a responsible basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the conednes:;; ?till! appropriateness of financial rGcords ~ncl books ot 

accounts or lht' company. 

4. VYherever required, we have obtained the' m(1nngement represent8tion about the cornpli(lnce of 

laws, full's ;Inti l'('gu];ltions and happening of events etc. 

5. The mmpliilnce of the provision of corporilte and other applicilble lilws, rules, regulahons, 

shlildards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to verification of 
procedures on test bust.'>. 

6. Tlw SO::::'C!'I'L:lri8.1 audit I'I..'f>ort is neither iClr1 8~sur<1r1Ce as to the future vi8bility of the company 

nor the efficacy or effectiveness \-vith which the rnE1n(lgernent has conducted the aiL:\irs of the 

company. 

7. \Ne furth0J' r0port tha.t, b.1S('d on the inform(ltion provided by the Company, jts officers; ilnd 

autl1ol'i"cd I'cpre,entatives during the conduct of the iludit, and taken on record by the Boarel 

or the Com!_)<\ny, in our opinion adequ<1h.~ systems and process and control mech?lI1isrn exist in 

the Compilny to monitor compliilnce with applicable general laws. 

8. We furtilc', !Cpo]'t thilt tile' Cornpli,mce by the Comp"ny of applicable Financial Laws like 

Direct & Il1dir,.,:d I,u..: Lnw3 hns not been reviewed in thi-':l <luctit since the S(111"'H..' hi)s bL"cn subject 

to rl.'view by the St.l!utory filldlKial audit- and otheJ clesignnted professionals. 

Place: - Mumbai 
Date: - OJ /08/202') 

PANKAJ 
DESAI 
Signature: 
N'~rne of the CQmpCiny Secretary: P<lnkaj S. Dest'li 
ACS No: 3398 
C.PNo. 4098 
UDIN No.: A003398G000914022 
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PANKAJ S. DESAI 
Company'Secretaries 

RCom (Hons), A.C.S., A.C.A. 
PAN:-AADPD1728R 

Office: - 505/ Panchsheel-4/B 
Raheja Township, 
Malad (East), 
Mumbai-400 097, 

Tel Off: - 7208057109 
Cell:- 9322298917 

E-Mail: shirdlpankaiCii)hotmail.com 
******************************************************************************************** 

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE UNDER SUB-PARA lO(i) OF PART C OF 

SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LODR), REGULATIONS, 2015 

TO, 

The Members 
Ganesh Holejings Limited 

I, Mr. Pankaj S. Desai, Practicing Company Secretary, hereby certify that I have examined 
and verified the records, books and papers of the Company GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED as 
required to be maintained wnder the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations, other 

applkable rules :md regulations made thereunder, as regards the Directors of the Company 

for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2025. 

I further certify that based on the examinations carried out by me and the explanations and 
represent<ltions furnished to me by the said Company, its officers and agents, none of the 
foHowing Directors of the Company: 

-------- - -- --- ---- --- -- ----

-DIN I Category Sr. Name of the Director 
No. 

1 Mrs. Lalita Ranka 01166049 Chairman & lVlanaging 
Director 

2. Mr. Silurdbll NaremJrapralap 106501289 Independent and Non-
Si ngh Executive Director 

4. Mr. Rohit Singh . 08469801 i Independent and Non· 

I i Executive Director 

5. I Ms. ShrLl!i Singh 110287590 I Independent and Non· 
i I Executive Director:

1 

I ."-",, .. 
have been debarred or disqualified from being appomted or contlllUlIlg as Directors of 
Company by the SEBI or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority as on 

31st March, 2025. 
*Reappointed Mrs. Lalita Ranka as Managing Director on 31.10.2024 and approved by the 

shareholders in the EGM held on 16.01.2025. 

PANKAJ 

DESAI 
Signature 
Pn1cticing Company Secretary: Pankaj S. Desai 
ACS No.: 339H 

C. P. No.: 4098 

UDIN NO: A003398G000914022 
PllIce: MUIllb'li 
Dnte: 01108/2025 
Peer Review No.: 2702/2()22 

, 
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SA:-':JIVE RADHEY & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOU;\ITANIS 

To 
The Members of Ganesh Holding Limited, 
Report on the Audit ofthe standalone financial statements 

Opinion 

Office no 1, Geeta Shawan society, 
JIl Nagar, Andheri East, Mumb.i -
400059 

PH. + 91-8560028423 
EMAIL: radheysanjive@gmail.com 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ganesh Holding Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2025, and the Statement of 
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies 
Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20 15, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at March 31,2025, and its loss, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes 
in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities underthose 
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Finance 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement were of most 
Significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended 
31st March 2025. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate 
in our report 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors and management is responsible for the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Director's 
report, Management discussion & Analysis and Business responsibility report, but does not 
inc lude the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the 
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financial statements does not cover the other information ,lOd we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing· consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course or 
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated if, the work we have performed, 
we conclude that there is misstatement of this other information we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and 
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the IND AS 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating-. effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a 
true and mir view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.' 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 
to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. As 
part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
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obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3J(i) of the 
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the man Conclude on the 
appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlYing 
transactions and events in a manner that materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in 
the financial statements that individually or in aggregate makes it probable that the 
economic decision of a reasonably knowledgeable user of financial statement may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the 
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the 
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statement 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. . 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most Significance in the audit of the finanCial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
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1, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued 
by the Central Government of India, in terms of sub-section (II) of Section 143 of the 
Act, we give in the" Annexure AU, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit 
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 

the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those book The 
Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account 

c) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act 

d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 
is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms 
of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over finanCIal 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in "Annexure BU. Our report expresses opinion on the 
adequacy and operating effectiveness of such control the other matters to be 
included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 
197(16) of the Act, as Amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the 
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of 
section 197 of the Act. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

1. As per information and explanation given to us Company does not have any 
pending litigation, which would impact of its financial position as at 31-03-
2025. 

2. The Company Did not have any long-term contract including derivative 
contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31-03-
2025. 

3. There has been no delay in tr:lnsferring amounts, required to be transferred, 
to the investor Education and Protection rund by the Company. 

(a)The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge ar.d 
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beliet; no funds which are material either individually or in the aggregate) 
have been received by the company from any person or entity, including 
foreign entity ("funding parties) with the understanding whether, recorded 
in writing or otherwise that the Company Shall whether directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other person or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of funding party ("ultimate beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of ultimate 
beneficiaries. 

(b) lJased on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the rep:esentation under sub-clause (0 and (ii) of 
rule II ( e), as provided under clause 9 (a) and (b) above contai n any material 
misstatement. 

4. There has been no dividend declared or paid by the Company during the year 
under audit. 

5. Based on our examination, which include test checks the company has used 
accounting software for maintaining its book for the financial year ended 
March 31.2025 which has a feature of recording audit trial (edit log 0) facility 
but the company has not implemented it. 

6. As provision to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 is 
applicable from April I, 2024, reporting under rule 11(g) of the companies 
(audit and auditors) rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trial as per the 
statutory requirement for records retention in not applicable for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2025. 

CA Gaurav Kumar Gupta 
Membership No: 439077 
UDlN: 25439077[lMKRPL4265 

Place :- Mumbai 
Date :- 27th May 2025 
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial 
Statement ofGanesh Holding Limited 

Referred to in paragraph I under the beading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory 
Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended March 31, 2025 

I) The company is not having any fixed asset and therefore this clause is not applicable 
to the company: 

2) The company is a Non -Banking Financial company; accordingly, it does not hold any 
inventory thus, clause 3(ii) (a) of the companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 is 
not applicable to it. 

3) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the company, the company has made investment in 
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans and advances in the nature 
of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability Partnership or 
any other parties during the year, 

a) Since the company's principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the 
provision of clause 3(iii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to it. 

b} The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) registered under 
provisions of RBI Act, 1934.1n our opinion and according to the information and 
explanation given to us, the investments made, guarantees provided security 
given and the terms and condition of the of the grant of loans and advances in 
the nature ofJoans and guarantees, provided during the year are, prima facie not 
prejudicial to the company's interest. 

c) In respect of the loans outstanding as on the balance sheet date the parties are 
repaying the principal amounts as stipulated, and are also regular in payment of 
interest as applicable. . 

d) As per the information and explanation provided and records examined by us, 
no fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the existing overdue loans 
and advances in the nature of loans. 

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on 
the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not 
given any loan, investments, guarantee and securities which may be covered under 
the provision of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

5) According to the information provided and explanation given to us and on the basis 
of our examination of the records ofthe company, the company has not accepted any 
deposits or amount which is deemed to be deposits from the public during the year 
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within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or any relevant provisions of the companies 
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of deposit) Rules. 2014. Accordingly, 
directives issued by Reserve Bank of India is not applicable. 

6) We have been informed that the maintenance of cost records has not been 
prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013; 

7) According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory 
and other dues: 

a) Undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, 
Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable have generally been 
regularly deposited by the company during the year with the appropriate 
authorities; 

b) According to the information & explanation given to us no undisputed amounts 
p<lyable in respect of such statutory dues were outstandingas at 31" March, 2025 
fora period of more than six months from the date they became payable; 

8) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the company, the company has not surrendered or 
disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, 
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961 as income during the year. 

9) (a) According to the records of the company examined by us and the information 
Hnd explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans 
or other borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the ba:;is of 
OlIr audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful 
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government 
authority 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall 
examination of the financial statement of the company the term loans have been 
applied of the company, on overall basis for the purpose for which they were 
obtained. 

(dJ According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures 
performed by us, and 011 overall examination of the standalone financial statements 
of the company, we report that the company has not used funds raised on short­
term basis for long term purpose. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the standalone financial statements of the company, we report that 
the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to 
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or jointly ventures 
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(t) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures 
performed by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year 
on the pledge of securities held in subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate 
companies. 

10) (al According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not 
raised money by way of initial Public offer or Further Public offer (including Debt 
Instrument) and by way of Term Loan. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) (a) of the Order 
is not applicable; 

(b) During the period, the company has not made any preferential allotment of 
shares and the company has not issued any convertible debentures (fully or partly 
or optionally), hence reporting under clause 3 (x) (b) of the order is not applicable. 

11) (a) According to the information provided and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the company, no fraud committed by the 
company was noticed during the course of our audit nor have we been informed of 
any su.ch case by the management 

(b J During the course of our examination of the books and records of the compuny, 
carried out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, a report under section 
143) (12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rule, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government: 
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi) (b) of the order is not appl icable to lhe 
Company. 

(c) During the course of examination of books and records of the company, carried 
out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not received 
whistle-blower complaints during the year. 

12) According to information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Nidhi 
Company. Hence, the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company. 
Accordingly, clause 3 (xii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not 
applicable to the Compuny. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with section 177 and section 188 of the Act where applicable and details 
of such transactions have been disclosed in financial statements as required by the 
applicable Accounting Standards. 

14) (a) [n our opinion and based on our examination. Though the Company is reqllired 
to have an Internal Audit system under section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 but 
it does not have the same established during the year. • 
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(b) Since the Company does not have established the Internal Audit system during 
the year we have no comments to offer under the clause (xiv) (b). 

15) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during 
the year the Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with directors 
or perso ns connected with them which are covered under section 192 of Companies 
Act ,2013. 

16) (a) The Company is a Non - Banking [,Inance Company and has obtained registration 
under section 45- IA of the Reserve Bani, or I ndia Act, 1934 bu t RBI has cancelled the 
license ofNBFC due to non- compliance of notification No, DNBS.132/CGM[VSNMJ-
99 Please refer note no 2 of basis of opinion para. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of otlr 
examination of the records of the company the company has not conducted any non­
banking financial or housing finance activities without a valid certificate of 
registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934. 

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the company is not a core investment 
company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by The Reserve Bank of India. 
Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi) c of the order is not applicable. 

Cd) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of 
examination, the group has no CIe as part of the group. 

17) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company has incurred cash loss of Rs 30.08 Lacs 
and in the immediately preceding financial year, the amount of cash losses incurred 
of Rs 4.64 Lacs 

I~) There has been resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year. And new auditor 
has considered the objections, issues or concerns raised by the outgOing auditors. 

19) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the 
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and the management plans and 
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumption, nothing has 
come to our ;:lltention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exist 
as Oil the date of audit report and that the Company is not capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date, and that our opinion is a merely an 
estimation and basis variolls contingent events and probable future scenarios. We, 
however state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of th,e Company. 
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit 
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities fallmg 
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due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by 
the Company as when they fall due. 

20) Since the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 with regard to 
Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company hence clause 
3(;0:) of the order is not applicable. 

21) The reporting under clause 3 (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone 
financial statement of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in 
respect of said clause under this report. 

For Sanjive Radhey & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No 09959C 

~~\~ 
CA Gaurav [(umar Gupta 

Place:- MUOlaai 
Date :- 27th May 2025 
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S:\N.lIVE RADHEY & CO. 
CHARTEf<ED ACCOU:-.IrA:-.ITS 

U\' .. .' 

'. 
'. 

Office no 1, Gecla Bhawan society, 
JB Nagar, Andheri Easl, Mumbai -
400059 
PH. + 91-8560028423 
EMAIL: radheysanji ve@gmail.coll1 

"Annexure 8" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial 
Statements of Ganesh Holding Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (lithe Act") 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
Financial controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors'Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal tlnancial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing. issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
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SAI\IIVE K\DHEY & CO. 
CHAIUE:H'D ACCOLN!A~,r;S 

Offlce no 1, Geeta IShawan SOCIt'f}', 

JB Nagar, Andheri East, Mumbai 
400059 
PI L + 91·8560028423 
EIYIA1L: radheysanji\<'f!@glllail,com 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the fimll1cial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of fimmcial statements for external purposes in accordance with generaliy 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that; 

(I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
renect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transClctions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with gener,JIly accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection Of 
unauthorized acquisition, lise, or disposition of the company's assets that could have 
a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risl, that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Por Sanjive Radhey & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No 09959C 

~~-~\~ 
CA Gaurav Kumar Gupta 
Membership No: 459077 
UDlN : 25439077BMKRPL4265 

Place :- Mumbai 
Date :- 27'h ~ay 2025 

Jaipur Office: D-32, Durga Dham, Indrapuri, Lal Kothi, Jaipur-302015 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2025 

Part! : Balancesheet 
[Rupees in Lacs) 

Particulars Notes Figures as at' Figures as at 
31/03/2025 31/03/2024 

ASSm -

Financial Assets 

isasE~ndCaS!l,E.q\l~valeEl,_~ __ 2 1.86 1.15 -- --------

Bank Balance ()th,erthan above · --,-" -
Receivables - -- -----

Loans 3 · 135,00 
--- - ---- ......... -.-~.".-

67,15 Investments 4 667.26 
Other' Financial Assets -

669.13 20330 
-,- ----- -

Non·Flnanclal Assets 
Current Tax Assets (Net) 5 0.53 135 
I peffered Tax AssetslNet) -

- - - --- --- -- -------- " 

Property. Plant & Equipment · 
l~ventories -

l:'ltar'l'sliJ!ei\ssets _ ' · 
- -- -- " 

Other Non-financial Assets - -

0.53 US 
TOTAL ASSETS 669.65 204.65 

LIABILITIES ANP EOUITY 
------ ---~---t--' .... - -~----

Financial Laibilities -- ------ , 

Derivative FinanCial Instruments · -- ------ - ---- -- , '" " 

P"!'-'lt>.les _ -
-------- "- ... - ---

-Borrowings 
-- .-

Other Fi nancial Liabilities 

,--

Non-Financial liabilities 
Current Tax Liability (Net) ........... - ---------

Provisions 
Other Non-finanCial Liabilities 

, 

Total liabilities 

Equity 
Equity Share Captial 
Other Eq,lity 

Total EqUity 
---------- ~----

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

The accompanying notes form an integral part orthe 
financial statements 

As per o,lr report of even date attached 
For and on behalf of 
SAN/IVE RADHEY & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn, No, 009959C 

~~<--
CA Gaurav Gupta 
Partner 
Me:T,bersliip No, 439077 
UDIN: 25439077BMKRPI6646 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27/05/2025 

6 

• ---, 

! 

7 
8 

~- --- - , , 

1 - 30 

5.65 2,76 
5.65 2.76 

""- - .. _ .. - ... _-----

, 

-
---- - ---- ---- ---

-
-

5.65 2.76 

- -

89,10 40,50 
574,90 161.39 
664,00 201,89 

------ ---- -- --

669.65 204.65 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

of GANESH HOLDINGS;,,,IM .• IT_::I£D ,,},.1_ 
~~~ 

(LaHtha Ranka) (Saurabh Singh) 
Managing Director • Director 

DIN 01166049 DIN 0650 I 289 

~ 
(Aditya Mishra) 

(FO 
(Banwart Lal Saini) 
Company Secretary 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH. ZOZ5 

Part" : Statement of Profit & Loss 

Particulars Notes 
----- ------ ------- _ .............. 

-- -_ .. .... ... 

I~NCOME 
Revenue from Operation 

f-
Interest Income 

---- 9 
Dividend Income 
Fees & Commission Income 
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 10 

I" 
Net Gain on derecognition of financial 

. 

instruments under amortised cost category 
Others 

------

Total Revenue from Operations 
1--

- ., 
Other Income 11 -,,- --_._------". , .. --_ .... 
Total Income 
--- - -_. 

---- .... -
Expenses 

Finance Costs 
Net Loss on Fair Value Changes 
Net Loss on de recognition of financial 
instruments under amortised cost category 
Impairment on financial instruments 
Employee Benefit Expenses 12 
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 
Other n. 13 --- ---- ~- ------ ... , ..... _ .. 

Total EXi>enses 
Profit I (Loss) before Exceptional Item and tax 
Exceptional Item 
frofitl (to_ssljJefore tax . 

I 
Less; Tax expenses 

-

Current Tax 
Earlier Year Adjustment 

'C.. . -- ----------............ 

Profit I (Los~ before Other comprehe~ive In.c.0i11e 
Other Comprehensive Income 

-,.-

(A) 
..... _------- .. ,..... --c·-,· . 
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss -- . --- -----_. . .. 

I 
(B) Items that will be reclassified toprofitorloss 

Total comprehensive income for ti1.e.year 

P~j (LossJ.8<.0the:.': COi11p __ re~e:!ls.i\lll!n.c.ome fOLtl1e rll<l.': .. 

Earn~ngsper equity share --
Basic (Rs.) -- .-----------.. 

Diluted (Rs.l 

The accompanying notes form an integral part uf the finan 

As per o;;r report of even date attached 
For and on behalf uf 
SANJIVE RADHEY & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
firm Regn. No. 009959C 

~--~~ 
CA Gaurav Gupta 
Partner 
Membership No. 439077 
UDIN : 25439077B'-1KRPI6646 

Place; '-1umbai 
Date: 27/05/2025 

. , 

1·30 

-

(Rupees in Lacs) 

i"- . 
For the year . ,Fo ~t.ll.llrll<lr:. 

-'2024-2025---c---
2023-20Z4 

5.25 13.54 
--

· . 

3.57 0.06 

· 
· 

8.82 13.60 ----

0.04 0.Q2 

8.86 1.3.62 

f-- ..... 

· 

· 

· 
8.02 837 

· 
30.93 9·90 
38.94 18.26 

(30.08) (4.64) 
· 

(30.08) (4.64) 

-

· (0.61) 

(30~°!l1 (4.03) ... 

--_ ... _ ... 
6.18 4.81 

----

6.18 4.81 
(23.90) 0.73 

(4.92J 0.20 
......... 

(4.92) 0.20 

For and on behalf of tne Board of Directors 

ofGANESH HOI.DINGS~MI~E.: AJ.tl...-
w;Ik~~ 

(Lalitha Ranka) 
Managing Director 

DIN 01166049 

~)' 
CFO 

(Saurabh Singh) 
Director 

DIN 06501289 . 
..... L . .s ClI 'I'll 
~~:..------

(Banwari Lal Saini) 
Company Secretary 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 
CASH I'LOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDIlD 31st MARCH, 2025 

CASH I'LOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net profll / (loss) after Tax 
Add/(Less) AdJustments: 
Operating Profit before worklllg capital changes 
Adjus:ments for: 

Deere ase/l hlcr".a~e.J~IXl!la ncial.Asse lS 

Increase/(Decrease) in Financial Liabilihes 
Decrease/(Inerease) in Non·FinanClal Assets 

1.~creaEe/[De-,reaselJ.n Non·Financi.a.I.Lia~~t~e§._ 
Cash flow from operations before tax paid 
Less: Direct Taxes paid (net of refund) 

n Net Cash Generat.<>dfrom.11Used In) 0Jl"ratlng A£ti:v.Jties .. n •• ' 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Investmect Redeemed / (purchased] dur:ng the year 
J\et Cash Generated from/(Used in) Investing At.ti.vitle!;. 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES , C. 
; Proceeds rrom lssue of share ::apital 
I . 

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalent (A+B+C) 

Cash and Cash equivalents as at April 1 

Cash ami Ca,h e( lIivalents as at March 31 

Notes: 
1 Cash & Cash equivalents comprises or 

i) Cash on hand 
U) Bank Balances in current aCCOunt 

l'otal 

2024·2Q25 

(30.08) 

(:'O.OIJ) 

138.72 
108.64 

486.00 

0.71 

1.15 

1.1)6 

0.21 
1.65 
1.66 

fRs. in I,.cs) 
2023·2024 

(564) 

4.74 I 
4.74 

. I 
(0.90) I 
2.05 

1.15 

0.10 

2 The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set Out in Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS 7) Slalernellillf 
CC:lS)1 fhwl/'s. 

3 Direct tax Paid are treated as arisIng from operatmg actiVity and not birurcated betv.:een investment & Financingactjvity. 

4 Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to cunfirm \vith current year groupings. 

5 Figures ill bracket denotes outflow. 

For emu on behalf of 
SANJIVE RADHEY & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 009959C 

CA Gaurav Gupta 
Partnef' 
Membership No. 439077 
UDIN : 25439077BMKRPI6646 

Place: Mumbai 
])ate: 27/05/2025 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
ofGANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 

(Lalitha Rankd) 
Director 

DIN 01166049 

(Sallrabll Singh)· 
Dirf'clOI 

DIN 06SD1~8C\ 
, . 

~~. 
lBanwari Lal Sainij 
Company Secretary 
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GMESH HOLDING LIMITED 
ST.HEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOIl THE YEAI! ~N[)E[) ON 31ST MARCH. 2025 

A. EQUITY SHAllE CAPITAL 

(1 i Clrf('nt Reporting Period 

BaLance at :he I Changes in 
3eginning oftht> , Equity Share 

Capit"ll dut' tv 
prior pe;-iod 

Currl'nt 
Report;ng Period i 

! 

e:rors 

1 

Rt'S"ldtt'd B<llilnt:" : 
at the begjnnjng 

efth€' cu:-rent 
re!.,)(,lrUng pC:rlud 

Changes in Ba.:anre at the 
Equity Sh(lfe emf ufthe 

Cilpital during cur:"ent 
the wrrent ye-i1f ! reporting perlod 

'-. ..... ~~4050 . .JI _____ .J'-. __ -'4c::0:.::.5.::D~ ___ 4:.::8::::.6:.:::0-'-' ___ ;::,8:,;9.;;.10::...1 

Balanc!;' .-1t tht' 

ucgmnLlg of the 

CI1,mg~s in 
Equity Shdre 
Capital dl;e to 

Prev:ous 
Reporting Period prL::r perhld 

erNl3 

40,50 

IJ. OTum EQUITY 

(1) Current Repo_rting Period 

Pi1rticula:-s 

! 

Capital Reserve' 

I 

llalam:e liS at 01-

~4: : 28.12 

,\ad,tlO'1 Pur:nge;,e I 
year 2(::i;4 M 25 
To'.:a; 
Comp:'ehenslve 
lncome for t'I~' ye;lT 

I 2024-2.5 

ISaJilllC€, as at 31· 

I :03·2025 28.12 

(2J Previous Heporting Period 

P1:lrtICuLJrs 

c..lpltdl Rt'sf'rve 

.. __ ._ .. _-
Balal1ce a:; at :H· 
03·2023 28.12 

A(ldlH:;n Durin.'! the 

yl'<:r 2023 24-
Totol 
Compre:v:nl;iiw 
! la~vne ~nr tht' year 
, :':022-23 

: fialan('e as at 31-
103·2024 28.12 

,is per cm r(p~lr: oft:wll date i.1ttJ{:h,:'d 

Pur :Fld on ct.'hal[" uf 

SANJIVf;; MDUE\, 1\ CO. 

Securities 
Pn::nllul:l 
Reserve 

79.20 1 

~.-----... 

437.40 

516.60 

Sl'curiLif.:s 
PN:rr1ium 
Reserve 

79.20 

79.20 

Restated 8alance 
at the beginn Lng 
ofthC' pn?ViOUS 

re.:JJrting pt'riu{] 

Changes in 
Eql:ity Share 

Capi:a: dvring 
the prevIous 

year 

Kest'rVf'~ a:ld Surolt..s 

Retai:led 
CenerJI K(·sC'rve 

t'arnulgs 

3.14 45.0b 

(30.~8l 

3.14 i 14.98, 

Re::'tTYE'S and S~~p:u:. 

Retained 
Gtneral Hese:-ve 

EJrni:l5"s 

].14 49.09 

[4.03J! 

I 

3.14 45.06 

(Rtipees in lac~) 

BalalKC' at ~:le 
t'lld of the 
prevIOus 

reporting period 

40SQj 

Rl'$erVe ~UI1C. 

Ul1dl't' Se~jon 4S 
I C(l; 0FRe~f'l'Ve 

B.:tnk sf lndla 
,\<:t. 1934 

0.99 

0.99 

R{;,5t:fve flmd 
\;nder Section 4S 

1((1) cfRt's.erv€' 
Bank ot India 

Act 1934 

0.99 

0.99 

I 

Sub ToLal 

_ .... 

156.51 

(30.08) 

43'7.40 

563.03 

Sub TOi:al 

160.54 

(4.03) 

15G.51 

Firm Regn t;'o, G099S9C 

r'or and on behalf uflilt, Bow d of Directors 

OfC"NESH HOLDI~CS LIMITED 

~. 
CA G,H!fJ\' Cl;P:,l 

Fa rLr't:!r 

Mt'111"jcrship N;; 439077 

(LiI!ltha Ranka) 

Managing D:rcctor 

DIN 01166049 

(Saurabh Singh) 

Director 

DIN 06501289 

~Aditya Mist:ra} 

(FO 

I Ru!)c(:.'s .0 !i1t::.! 

Othl!r 
ComprehGt~lv", 

I nctF1Hc ~Cbanges T:Jtal 

m Fair vallie of 
Investment 

4.88 161.39 

. [30.V8)' 

I , 

443.58 I 6.18 ; 

i 
11.07 i 574.90 

(RUP!;,(,5 i:) ].1~,~ 

Other 
CompH'h::ns!ve 
Tome Crh.mcre<' ;ot,-:;[ 

In Fair Vl'Illit o~ 
Irvestment) 

0.00 160.621 

(-In, 

4.8';' '18: 

4.881 161.39 

" ~,L .5";") 
:.::---

(BanwCln La! SnllllJ 

Company Secre~.ry 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 
Notes to Fin~ncial St<ltements rar the year ended 31st March, 2025 

1. Company Overview 

G(H:c~h I-Iold ill ~<; ltd. (the 'Compuny') .:,i domiciled in India. The COnl081'Y'S registered or!!e" IS at b07, Center PI M_1. 
O<lftJrY 1toa tl, M ;.; :1 E:ast, M\JmOJI 400 097, rhe Corr'lIJc1r.y'S Corpora~e l ojcn ~ l ry Number (CIN) 15 
lb714! OM I t 1I..)1'2PlCOZ8151 dated 20 09· 1 tJU 2. 
Tln.~ compan't I~ f't."9 " tCft.'d u ndel ~Cltlon " S· IA of the Rc!'>er'JC! B~ nk of Inaia Act, 1934 ,,> II Ua>t" Layer Noo -De~o:'ll 

U;kIl":D N-OLl Ila' n.J r .u 1w-l~ 1 Com p.§r1 Y ( I'WFC) ~ml Cert lflCiH l~ 01 RcC.-.t r <1 lI011 Numllt;'r 1'\ 13.00777 tl<!\ c d 22 ·05 - 1990 
The pr tlClpal ;(Llvit y 01 lhe COlT' ny 's Investmenl in shares and $eCunl :e'i and to C(lrry on any busine5> that b 
r t"rIl '" lJ&e t ... Nl3rc. 
Th:,~,e Ina AS (o rnpl"ml rln ::lI1cia l stdtements were ilpprOVea by the Board of Oirectors In their meeting dated 27-05-
1.02~. 

2. Basis of preparation 

2 .1 Stat4i!lment of compliance and basis of preparation 
Tt tse rir wnCIIII ,t e fnc l' LS of lire Cornprmy 11dvl.! bc{'r pr~i'oretl in {r'CQld::rnce with the I n(1~;l n Accounting St.'jnd.1r-d:.. 
(IIHJ AS) nutlllCd D hliLml to S~ctl ... " 133 or the COnllJanlt'S ACt, 20 13 ("til(! 2013 Act" ) under tl"le ClJrnparne~ (InU,an 
Ac('ollnting 5 : !'l(ltHt.!S) I ~U~5. 2015, subsequent amendment theretO and the retevant proviSions of the 2013 Act. The 
finanCial Sla{em(Jnts 0: the ('Ompany have been prepared In accorOance with the Indian AccoUfmng Standards ( Ind AS) 
~n d 1M rC11rV.l nt prov l!;ion.. r thL' COfT:panl(~~ Act, 2013 (the Act) (to the exlent notllred). Tne comp3:ly hOts: preparcd 
f,, 'Sf" 1 f".ioIl.o; . te'n1<'OI'S to comOly in aU material resoec{s '1'1:[11 the accOun\ing standards speortCd under SectlOr. 13) 

ul 1' .. Co.n 'tJolw . A(t. 2013. HMd wllh Rdl~ 3 u( the C mpanie:i (l.l d:an Accol:ntill c;.J Standa rds) Rules, 2015 Dlruj 
rt>'ev.Jnt amc.,~ I'll ru..es ,S~; lIC'O tncrealt(?r. I nr. flnanClill StatementS nave been orepared Qn dn accrual ba~!. ann 
.,mti(!r t ho t· ,,; l () tl -;~ I (.·(" !Jt t:on"entlb-II e ;.<c('p\ l nvIJ'S~/1lcnt~ \h.lt aro! m,:oO':iurcd ill fair value!> LIS expa H;'d In the ace')"w' . 11) 

pilIlI. JIo'1ll i:M;'OW. 

l ite trr ldn('I t11 ~t · ! ~ rltt-,r·t~ ha'.l~ (.)tc PI<.IP*t""e(J on aC(ltral basis USing t e hls{Orlc(t1 coSt measurement ('X C.t'~l 'or the 
h:JI ! rl'm n~ mllll 'n:! ' le w £ OUt l "..t\l" tlf ' _ ,n,,,,~w'-f'I.d Cl l r",t vaJlrP .(fS rMuitt!O by fclev •. l·,llnd AS: 
• Ccrtl'lIn IlrlonclJ I n~~~.: on :1 hilOdttl~s m 1\11 (.'t;I 'I t 'ij:,' v!lIiolC vcfcr r.counting policy regarding finunc .'l! in~t~um~''' l~) 

fll J ,xrau l'lr fl l,l pn!ic;r- I'lJvc bC.cn COf)SiSrently applica e){cept where a newly ISSUed aCCQUflltrlg 5(antlal11 IS in.tjl! IV 
.ttUu\Jl CXIlJl 0 r "I 1 ... 11 lU o n ~AI~U!19 \.Iccoun~ lllg st~nd(ll'a requ ires a Cl1ilnge rn the accounting pCI,~y hitherto in use . 

.'.\ FUllclionnl .lnc! ploa ontatiol1 cu rrol1cv 
'~mo\'ln~ s 10 tf"r:1'1 tln lHi.tltli ',j l teJ11Cfl are prc::ienred In IndlJn l1.upees In lacs rounded orr t o two deClm;:l! Pl(l~~- [1 -

lJ~ t l1l1llCU oy s ,,-t lt:dule 1I1 l~ lhe A\.t. 

2,3 Use of judgetl1en\-:; aM estirnates 
rll C prl.' pOItJ L1U 11 Of 11 10 ' h\ .. l"(Ii1 l lit,Jl~rnont~; In (onro rmil -y with Ind AS rl" l'1'rl rr·~.:; milnagcm~nt to mak e Cc:rt •. Hf! ~~irr:i110-s, 

Jlinoelllp.nts nn r1 "\ '"': :ltnnUn"~ Thc""ir' Mf(,(1 tne application of accounling policies, [he reported amounts of af,Sict .. iI!'ld 
IIlIulJ l' tlJ~ , U, t d l"'LI(',lIoUrt~lI 1)1 COl1Unql!I'11 e'lM.iL'lS .;J1 \d liabilities at the rCl)ort lng dme or thf flnancio l Sl~lcmfnlS und 
~($ort Nl tllnc;u l'l loo 1r Inc-()lTI e and ~X CK'flS~.~ 1I1.1rlnIJ ~ne periOCI . Accounl""g estimate:; could ch~nge from oor10d \0 period 
Ul'll) I re ffC\\l<l1 tl!'lullS coUld OI!l Qr' rro m lrlO S(! C':illmates . Thesl' ar \! r(,.'vl~w ... 'd by the mdllaVCmCIl\ un till OIl'YOU' !) 1J [j~I ... 
,\rid fI PPro~Jl l f) tl' t-h llnQC"'; 11'1 ~(,tlm r.HC''' .'Ire mad,? Pfospccttvely 0'1<: management brc;o rn('<; aware or chan9 c-s in 
I. It t:.L m\;llclIlL~~ "' ;.11 f UlJihJ !II Y ti ll.! (-'~lItlHl\<" :;. C I~dn~t"a in e:.ll r11iHeS al'c I ... ·ricclt'd in the OnanOt'1 6lelement-:. in the p~rtod In 

Wi ll 11 Il lrl ll!JL" , . (I~ IT'r,d" ·'r l~ , ir (tltHoI.'·'I.-I I, LtlC'I' C'tr(.'ct S el l '! C/1'3I;IO:'if!'O in IIw natC's ro tnc tlnM rlal ';taU' rnf: 1H S, 

rhl! 11 ·(.tlogt'mC \ 1J~ .. I!r.·v,-~ lh(lr rhC' G<; [lmaCe-s u~ed in orepartll.l0n or lhese financial statements are just, prUQ\"'IIL g,-V 
(e~sonab l t , 

3. Significant Accounling Policies 
II .' GompallY t1<l!3 ~ II I." ~~~ Y <lppllQd l"e 10ilOwing aco;.lu.,l no policies Iv ;t:! perIOds presenled in Ihese frnancial stalements 

3. 1 Rt!venue Recognition 
Rl"Yt r. Ut.~ I" reco~mzcd to thO C'){tcnt tnat It is orob.lblc tr'."It the econ omiC benefits Will Ilow to the company apa [he 
:C'~\: .. _ .:! c.:" ,"C r II t::y ;nea!liur cd. The following s p-t!~r.-c n:;cogn lt.on cr ~C'IKl 3rr= met before revenue is recognized' 

) 2 lnterut 
1"1 \ In<:cn" l!i rCL~,ed on a t r-nc proportion Oa .".s rak.l :l ~ into .;lCCOlmt the amount OutHant!ing alld rhe appl' :JlIOI!-
nt c rCc;t rall·. Inl ltttil Income i;; 1" .. '1u<lca ul"ld~r the head ·Revenu~ Irom Opera lions" 10 the s t .) re~l l:I nt Cif pror.t [1 M :0':'10 

3.3 Dividend 
D;vl(lcnd IncomL' 15 rCC~QnlzC'd when the comp.Jny's nQht to receive divlde:1d 15 established by [roe reporting date. 

3.'l Other Income 
o,,~ 'It:f!l$. ,:.r n ..... r. ,,",· (lice rC?cogn i /ed in .:'Icco:;-dance wilh the Accounting St<1ndard (AS~9) "Revenue RC'congnition". 

1.5 Financiallnsrrument 
i '~lH'C'QI .J~~~~ Jnd hR4rci.:l1 b~blli : .-c~ llrc rC'cogr. ~$Cd when tr~ Company becomes a parry to the CUI'lractual .JfoviS,vll :a. 
• .A ~!1 e: . lrU f r.crot~. r e a<~.t cation or tl nanc.al j'l'::truments de;lends un the obJcC((v t:! or tr \e bl:\olt1css rTlQ(Jel (('or WI! I(.'l 
1 '. l'r .. 1. f<1a& ilel1~ ; l,l cterm,ne:; th~ c: ::ass)r!.t:Il,Oil Of I(S rinanCld !1)St! ul rcnb at n.:o..og r .. it ion 

3.6 InYllntofi~i 

"Wf~1 r'lrr f"s MI" v? :I. :·~ <11 K)wer of COSt or l'Ii:l re<.lHidt.hC;; va lue. Net rG)lIz~ble value 15 the estll1wll'U sellinQ prl l\ ... t: ,II the 
eI'C'1Ct ry r.:our~t lH. a~,:-, 1C'5'i ..:~ll rn .. lW l05~~ o! ~'llP cl' or- (lr:i) e:':'lm i:1U~d (.)st .. ne.cC''--'ary to m('lkc- Ihe sale, 
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J.7 Investments: 

11'it'-j'\~(if\1'" ml'iliffL,h"d at the N"rket WI!ue at the end of each r"€POr(lng rfnanclfl1 year. I'Ilrh any guifiS or lQ!5:.{\;' 
ansin9 C1', (t;;f:,;;(i)$Ur'\0tT14il1t reo)gHbt;d In Stulf!ment of Profit a'nd Loss account under Oth('f ComprehenSive 1ricome. 

011 OJ:'~;Ot>clt \J~' ,;t'l ('1'J011llrH;:>tt, Ole dlfh:n.;:n;;:e between Its carrying dr-nount and net disposal pr-oceeds is Ch~(9Cd or 
t, '1t.f>O;Q<n{ Of !)(Oflt al]{j !o<~_ 

3.6 Earnings Per Share 

0.;;:;,1t ean'l'""1'T~- :Jt::' ~·/ldle are c.alC:.Hat:eCl ty dlVhjl(tSi the ne( prof1t o-r lOSs ro,--- the perloo Ciltnllvlw!)I\:: t{) t::YiJ:I 
,;hvohr\!I1(ln ,tlj'.">;~ (jP"'\rt:t'tO !";rpfpnmce (ilv1!1!:lt1{I'; rind ~rrrHj1j7?i'>;;.: !Iv the wf'J)tin}(j t!V(k(~q(~ 'llimber o! t'Au!V 
~;;<;lrf:1S the penQQ. Partly pale e,qulty sharc-', it,"'· ll« rractr(in of an t'QlJlty share- fo \f't ">'d';-ili(t 
~;'"J~ l~'\"1 <['t' LQ p::rtidoate in djv!d~nd:s relative to a fUlly P,(:Iid €'Qu,tv shar~ dUring the re,Clorting penod. rne 
"Velgll:"',: d\''f'' ":;:;.:; ! ~:"j!;':f o-r "'"'lUllY :;hiJl'C':i owt;;.tanding during the pcnod is adjusted for cypntz r:uch as bonws Gsue, 
)::;;;\U_\ ),) Q I i:>:SOe, t)hbre ~DHll, Md reverse Share so,it (co050hdatlon of shares) that have chanQt:u the 
:a_:rnv.:'r 01 eq\my \\hqr.;;;; 1;)l.ltst(lncmQ, wit/iour a corresponolng ct\nf"1(Jt: In resources. 

Fr,r Ufo' 

3.9 Income Taxes 
Current T.;txc.$ 

C01culoting dljuted earn.ngs per Share, me net profit or lass for the period attrIbutable to eQ-uity 
'i\<ei'9htt-d average numuer of shares outsTi:HH;Eng: dt.:rmg the Deriod vn:' aCI~~lt!d fOr ttie- eff('(':~', ;::: 

t:o\.rlty shzwes. 

1::lrvl~;vn lor ,;..:1 "t:':l ,.:.',>"e~'-ilx IS It:coqf1!zea to Q;,:r.:(.H;JtUt.\:! w}ln the jJH.NJSIOnS or Imlldt! 1!!t.:';;11C- tax Act, 1961 <wd Ie: 
Il'YG'e "fttFdal:·, "'Tj\,YJ the lax F"b.1ty aft&r ,,:>pd'lt for tax a~lo"'\i(lnces anO E:Xerrprl!)ns. 

Deferred Tuxes 
Dt'f;", 't"O t{iX ,)1'"\.: el' ,; rl;cognited for t, ..; futt..-J -.: tax cOf"I$eQtle()ces atttlouq,t.A; to timing d,rrere('.c«, .' 
ri: -,_1111 1;t:tW\l'f/l Vi'" i;r _i ,)111:1\'J L,.)f tlAdl".,;- {,,) . .-.''S "".1 the ,",',·flr\,- ll'\ r;€f the> f;0sn:\711 f\, ,t<;_ Or>f(,fft'rl t:);< " 

;jirJ lit)!> ,~.J;:~ dll' mt'i"·,,.red UIf1ii'g the ta", (01'[w', and tho tax law:, that !le'!"" b~0n ~tJo( \\'d ,tan~'cll!y t"H¢L",' ,::, ~L'.. 
,\ ,', rt./t"', C-cf('rr~d tax A;;,;:Cls 9'.;' ¢r'>ly to tn¢:· extent ther", 1$ re<'lsor'>3'(;ht' ccrt<:)h)ty tl\~H UI>;! "':I>';~""i 

,on r<0;)/0'J in tflQ rut\.!,;,;, OefCff'~d Tax A:S,,\tt:, 3'(.' reviewea .. 'I., ot ea-ch !!,a-lilInce Sheet oate. 

3,10 Contingent LlflbHities 

A COntl/igt::nt 1 ,,:;.;1!'.y n possibfe obligation that arise (rom past Qvents \ ..... hose ex'Stence will be conflflned by the 
:':Uf"0ncf' Of' n::::.:: occurrence ot one Qf marc uf'1CertalO future e:voms Oe:YOnd the: control of the company or a 

c;;,"i(HIOn- thj.( ,,; ili'Dt rr It IS nCt probahle- th,at an ol,tflow of resources IN:!: b{~ r~r;ulrCr1 to 
OkuCjJl:Of1. r. (Qotlngcf,l abo arises In extremely rare cases where there Is a tlQib;lIty th?l~ ctumo( be recog: ',:J 
U"'·'·AU~e il Li',,;(1ct be rei!ilbly, The C'ompClny does not recognJ7.e ;; contl(1gel1l [lai)'!dty but discloses (ts {x<,"'I.("'~';Z' 

tl,1.: CI idf1!,)C\1 ,.~ it.' 

J . .ll Provisions 

A 011]."<: ',/' ,S I \",\'j>::",/t;~ when the cOJr'.peny hilS- a preSC:1t Cbh!1i:;'LOn as a result of past event, It .s protJab!e rhat an 
, .. ;;;f0W uf I 1:::-;,;U; ;.e:;:. 7'1)i)t.)tjYHlq economic lJeHt::1Jts wilt be rCGLan::1.I to settle the Obligation and a re!:eb~{; c-stlmi)~~ Can be 

:LJl1gatjor~_ 1'10lil;;,I\J(ju afe ,"tOt QISCOOfl¥l:d \0 their p-(esent vilJuc ,1m) .:In': ~t1Z{(:~mll1¢d b;?I<;;ed (l'"'; 

t~", .. ~ ,; ,4~;' to set-tl .. " :1"1'C ODldj:tf)t)fJ fit -me reportIng ONe. Thest; estimalC::. alit I-eVIt;'WeQ ¢t t;adl rcpOf(,ng 
.j',:\S ,,1C1jl, to Fe! i'r;:t \f'\e C,Jflt:nt oe:;,!;. Uk!,.;;,)ili,'",S. 

Wiler.:;: the tOJ'rI\Jij:,y \;xpt;;,ll1 ~C-{};,; all of D rfev:&ivn (0 per iCW~U<.;r-.L'iJ, l1\C reimbUI-semem IS recognrn"d a'S 0 :,121 .1r,,10 
r;'''Jl 0I1!y '.?hr'l1 Ow r("imlJhls-:.!mt'nt 11; ",Ifwauy certum, The expense relating to iJny p-rovl)jMJtl 15 pnr:ser;l;cd ri'c 

,",,"'"'',d''' Of ,)n;Jhl and ne~ of o,ny ": < ,'UI"",,'":''' ,,: 

J, [2 Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

C,."l1 Hod Cash for ttle ;;urpoJ;C's of caSh no,"" statement comprise cash at tJank, cash In hand and short terrTl 
ii1Ve-s-~tTjt:m!; ",,'til aj~ vI)',:''',,); mall,llty of ttln:e months Of Jess. 

3.13 Loans, Ret-el'lttble, and: Other Financial A$s~t.s ; 
llh.:In:;, ",nd ~f:,,1(' ! ,tssets til'€' fj:1ancja:~ assets wltr) fixed or determlnao!e paym~nts tnZit are not QOO\t::t: in ,'n 
:v·tiV(' mark<.t 'ft,J:h !,lre recognlZt::-1J 11 ;jl!iJl!,y at faIt value pluS any directly attrjbul3tJ)~ transaction co::rc" 
$U{>,>:;,.tJent l\i 0";1,)< H_', j',jl1.tlQ!l, loans and other finDnC'ltll as:.ets arc meosured at arrortized cost res;, <IllY ln1tJdHm(",1t' 
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GANESH HOLD!NG LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

2. Cash and Cash equivalents 

Cosh on hDlld 

Balance with Banks in Current Accounts 

3. Loans 
Term Loans 

loans to Related PartiE'S (At cost) 

3.1 Out or above 
Secul'ed by Tangible Assets 
Unsecured Loan 

3.2 Out of above 
LOJr:s in !;'ldia 

Loans oulslde India 

4. Investments 

In Mutual Funds: 
At fair v;]lue through other 
comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

A65L-Floating Rate Fund-Regular-Growth 

ABSL -ArlJitra~je Fund- Regular-Growth 

Total 

Total 

As on 31'03-2025 
Amount 

Quantity (Nos.) IRs- In lacs) 

12468.826 42.47 

2390860.327 62 •. 80 
, 

( Rs. In Lac» 
31-03-2025 31-03-2024 1 

0.21 

L6S 

1.86 I 1.15 

-
. 

. 

-
. 

115.0 
13S.0 

(I 

II 
,," 

13S.0' 

135.0 o 

....... 
As on J j-\}3- 2024 

) 1 AlilOlH"\t 
Quantity (Nos.) IRs,ln Ide':; 

21279_nJ 67,jl) 

I ----- --, 
Total 2403329.153 667.26.1 ii279:728 1 6,.,~$ , 

4.1 [nvestment in India 667.26 67.1S 

I Investmcnt outside Indja - -
--------- -----

Total 667,26 67.15 
""'"Pi" r 

--- -------------- T 31-03-2025 31-03·2024 -

I I 
5. CUrrent TaX' Assets j(Uability) 

Income Tox Assets 0.53 l,,-, 

Income Tax Liability ._-
Total 0.53 Ln 

Income Tox Assets j Liability includes: 

Provision for T(lx . -
Tax Deducted at Source 0.53 1.3:, 

0.53 ),,;15 , 
r 

6_ Financial Uabilities: 

Trade Payables -

Other Payobles 

TDS Payable 0.42 O.OB 
Audit Fees payable 081 O,SO 

• • Salury Payable 1.88 1 <~C . 

Expenses payable 2.54 0.0;1 
5.65 VII' 

Provision as per RBI Guidelines -
2°.7& : Total i 5.65 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

6.1 Ageing of Payables as at 31S1 March, 2025 
·'_L. 

Outstandinq for fonowlnq:i:ierlods from due date 01 ayment 
(Rs in tan,' 

~ Particulars Less than! \ -2 ye." 2· 3 Years More than 3 Totol 
: 

.J~ar years 
~1t-"-"'--' 

.--.~ 

- i - - . 
Othete. 4.39 0.37 0.45 0.44 ! .. 1/:5 
Oi;Ut.ll~{l DU0l:> "MSI~E - - - -
! pt112!gCX! DiJ(:5 Jdln(!,5 - . -

.•.. 
._--" 

Ageing or payables as at 3ist March, 202.4 

-

j Outs andinq for followinq Deriods from <li!~ date of IJ,;,mo,;·1, ,·c : ..... : 
"""'u,"' i Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 Years I More Uwn 3 : Qlal 

i veM I ears 
i 

... 

f - . I ~_:;;I:lr .. 
1 1,54 0.44 0.35 0,10 I 2,f,~~ f 

1)l5J)utl!d Dues -MSME i - . 
1 - i 

DiSputed Dues -others 1 , . 1 , i 

. 
8. Equity Share Capital 

Authorized Shares I 
31-03-2025 

No.of shares RS.ln lacs 
31-03-2024 

No.of shares Rs.ln lacs 

EqUity Shures of RS. 10 eaell fully paid up 1000000 100.00 450000 1-------" 45,.00 
100.00 4&.00 

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares 

89jOOO: 89.10 405000 
-~--. ~_O" Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 

I 89.10 "10.51> 

8.1 Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginnin and at the end of the re ort.n eTiod 

Equity Shares: 31-03-202.5 31,03-2024 

At the beginning of tile period 
Addition. during the y\.'dl • 

Outstanding at the end of the period 

Nos. 
405,000 
L1J~6!OOO , 
89J",oOO 

Rs.ln lacs 
~0.50 

Nos. 
405,000 

Rs.ln l~£" 
40.~:) 

'" 486000 EC]lIlty sht1rCs of Rs."1 0/· c')ch fully paid up were allotted on 05-03-2025 on Rights Basis to the etiglbte ~rhH t 
holders as on the record d;:lte i.e.05-02-202S at a Premium of RS.90/- per share in the ration 6:~. 

0.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares: 

The Company has on!y one Class or equity shares. The shareholders ure entitled to one vote per share, diVidend, as nnC 
when dpclared by the BOMa of diredors and shareholders and residual assets, if any, after payment of iJllliabimies, tn the 
event of liquidation of the Company. 
Durin<;J the year ended 31st r"1,lrch 2025, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions. to equity 
sharetlOlders was KS.N1L (Jist t"1(lrCh 2024 RS.NIL) 

83 Details of shoreholders holding more than 5 0/0 share in the company 

15.1'10 ·,:",;;t..:ld"'·S Name...... ._Ir;,;~.:1-=1.-2025 0fo_

k 

3: 

NOS. 

Eauitv .!i"a, ... ",,!,! R~; .;0l.· each fullv I>aid "I> ' 
1 .~ iFVLLtu E,,,,,,,e;~~~~---4--------~------+---~5~u~55~--~1~2"~;: 

,alitll. R!lllklt 594,970 6678% 200,295 2i:48% c ". __ ."........ .... " .. ,,"_ . 

. 8_A Share. held by promoter and Dromater groups at the end of the year 
31-03-2025 

S.N i 
, 

01 Promoter Name 
! 

NO.of <..'/\.1 or totol 
No.of shares r % of toOl dunn9 ll1z 

i shares ,h.re's shares vedr 
Equity Shares or Rs. 10./· each fully paid up . .. 
Lcllitho Ranka 

I 
594,970 ! 66.78% 200,295 22.48% 197.05% 

"'"*w~'" - ., "- ~ 
uut or the ~bovo Promotor St;aro Hold'r>g 39·1675 equIty shares 01 Rs.10/- each fully pa.d up were allotted 01> OS·Oj 
2025 undQr rUohts lssue of EqUity Share'S ilt a premium of Rs.90/~ per share fully paid up. 

r 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

9. Other Equity 

Capital Reserve 

Opening Balance 

Clwflyes during lilt' year 

Securities Premium Account 

Opening Balance 

Chungl'" during the ye{lr 

G(:!ner,J1 Reserve 

Opening Btllance 

Cllclngcs during the year 

Retained Earnings 

OVCliing BJIJllce 

(!]<:lflges during tI")e year 

Total Comprehensive Income 

Opening Balance 

Ctl.;Jllges dLlrlng HIe year 

Reserve fund under Section 45 { C(1) of 

0IJening !3alance 

Chall9(Js during the year 

Total Reserves and Surplus 

2812 

-

79.20 

437.40 

3.14 

-

45.06 

(30.08) 

4.88 

6.18 

0.99 

-

31-03-2025 31-03-2024 

Rs.ln Lacs Rs.ln lacs 

2812 

2812 - 28.1.2 

7920 

516.60 79.LU 

3.14 

3. 14 - 3. I' ~ 

49.09 

14.98 (4.03) 4:'.0(; 

0.08 
11.07 4.81 .1 h 1) 

0.99 
099 - 0.99 

574.90 161.39 

9.1 Cap!lal reserve represents reserves created pursuant to the busine~s cornblnation upto yem em! to meet capital eXp(! I I~" 

or to fmance long term proj~cts. 

9.2 Secllfiti!;o's preillium reserve represents premium received on equity shares issued, which can be utilised only In 
Zt(corclancp. wilh the provi.sions of the Companies Act, 2013 for specified purposes. 

9.3 Gene!"JI reserve IS crcLlted from time to time by transferring profits from retained earnings and can be utilis~d Ir' l 
purposes sue I) tlS dividend payout, bonus issue, etc. 

9.4 SlutulolY reserve is the reserve created by transferring the sum not less than 20% of its net profit after tax in term~ vi 
Sec Lion 4S~rC of The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

9.5 Retaineu earnings represents profits that the company earned till ctilte, less any transfers to General Reserve, Statutory 
Reserves, Dividends and other distributions paid to the sh.areholders. 

, 

I 

J , 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMnED 

Notes to Fjn~nd~1 Statements for the yeM ended 31 March, 2025 

10. Intere.t 
Int~rC$t on loan from related party 

Total 

11. Net Gain Oil fair Value Changes 
RCtlF!j;;;O ODdl 'J(\ ;"~uwal ;Cund Ynve'jtments 

Tutal 

12. Other Income 

Inter"st On 1.1.Rcfund 
Total 

13. Employee Benefil Expenses 
SLl12lnes 

St~;f V-/i.:ifDrC 

14. Other Expens". 
R':;'"lt 

Conveyanf'+t PI. fr.1vemng 

Bank charg{,~; 

De,DOSit')fY ChanlC'S 

FlIi"1g Fees 

Totai 

Lega, and Profe:!sionai Charges 

Listing Fees 

PCl1altyiFj'i" L\S:; 

Office E)(p(:nrc'~s 

CJrnmll'li(;;JtiCJO ~XiJe"5"s 

PwtJH~atjoj", rnan;'H!S 

Printhg i:!nd St~tHJf)ary 

F'aYP'ttnt tu Aujili)T (R14f#r c;!etails t:E.\:'~J: 

5H~I ~e_~Ult:lt;:,ry' t t?~$ 

F:'o'\t,-S-i-Cfl ~s Pt'- 14·61 Glll(i-eHnes 

·1 DS- oe'f"t'i-<lnt:: ra. r;.-;:n"Y;i2t YQars 

~,\iebs"te EKtC"n$e~ 

P3yment to Auditor 
Aullit Fe">!. 
Relmtr:..:.r$e{f1~flt or G5T 

Total 

31-03-2025 
Rs. 

7 

7,94 

B.02 

0.01 
5.17 

0.88 
7.29 

1269 

0.06 

O,71 

L77 

(034 ) 

0,06 

31-03-2024 
Rs. 

13.54 

0.06 

0.02 

8.30 

0.07 

0.96 

0.16 

0.0' 
OJ1S 

3.84 

0_ 0 i 

002 

OJ! 

llJl 

0,60 

C.71 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

14. Employee Benefits (IND AS - 19) 
No pr~y sion for qr<ltuity nBS been made since none or t;,e employees had cCn"ple::eo the mandatory pence of five years 
continc'otls service ilnd 1,(:!I1(e not entitied to benefit of gratuity, 

IS. Related party Di.<losyres (11'10 AS - 24) 
Name of reJatad partieS! and related party relationshlp~ 
a) Koy Management P~rs()nnel 

La!itha Ranka Director 
$,,)lIf(l::1! Sil'lQh Di(ector 
ttoll!! <;in~J(1 DirQ;;tor 
5hrut! Sinqh Director 

Associate 

c) Aril1ant Vioimay Beneflciary Trw;:: Associate 

, ., . -
_..... 01 Transactions 2024·25 

'It'.:. 1'"," ?vt ltd) 0.96 
. L"",, to fDIi1'Q<lI'""y , 

AnM"1 Trust 
- Ovemng Bi\!(\>/t' j :~5,O() 

, (l.1t m,) Lim year 

': ' ii, !!:!?c) l"~ X""" l3,,00 ,-
·00>"'11 -

Int€:l'e-:.l ilKOtn1: on IutHI • ~"nag the year 5.:/5 

{Rs in '8<:S) 

2023-24 I 
0.96 I 

J:15.00 
""" 

- , 
135.00 

13.04 I 

16, !n zH;:cord-'1m::e wttk tnctiarl Ao:;otJnting Still1d0rd 33 {lND AS 33) e(!rrdngs per Share, the computation of earnH"!gs per 
,,!!hl>!! ,q 'Si/t out rn·fow : 

H\J_l!lber~f" sn"~~ut5tandin cunne;: the ftOO 
Net Prof,:I'Lossj -after lAX ava:;ab,!? fOF uqUll sllare:lo~def's 

31st March 2025 s arc 

al'\Y UillluVe potential equity shares, Ccns<:quent!y the basic and diluted earnings per Shtlf0 vI 
V1C COrY'(J.;)IlY rO:))!)!'r) tIt<: s,;;me, 

17. Ow: to thz iJocert;;l;t1ty in the- future t£lxnbie income, the CO,111>f'l0Y has not recogni;u:!d Deferred Tax as per [no;;.;!' 
Acr:o\lflt> <;t/lolh,)/I) L' "A.;;r,;ounting tor Taxes On Jncome", 

18. The C:0111P20Y !)t:ih··vt'':t. that nu if11pllirm€:flt of assets anses dUl'l:og the year as per the recommendations of !I;d:'~il 

Act:Oi!1'1ting S~and3rd ~ 36 tmpairment of Assels. 

19. j{CH vide Its No'Ul:cat;vn No, DOlLCHE.C60"CG~{MM) 2022 dated 17-03-2022 miloated for existing N3FC~JCC to aC0ieve 
rYllmmt:'1l N'?t Owm.-tJ lund re:qukement of R:6,SOO lacs by )1St March .2025 to C{'Itry on the OUSln€,-ss NSf!. Hence, to 
COnJI)tv w,t!~ Rm glJidHine Company '1no augmQnt its capItal base, company has reHsed Rs,486 Incs via Rtgl1b Issue of 
486000 ,;:qwty shares of Rs.I0/- Bbch"t <J PI1!!!L!HI of Rs,90;- each to the eligible shareholders t>s on record date 1.12.01)'0:' 
202~. Thc Righi's: ISSUj.4 W,JS (>f!iki100 00 1S v O:!<2025 and cluseu un 27-02-2025, Ai! formaHties r0:-2J(cd to Sh;j!"" )~HdJ' ,! 

unc!er !,Jtjnts [SSlJt: WIC"'€: ~(:i,:~;:d en 11~Oj·2U25. As On date ti)e Company is having NOr: of Rs,66.1 !Z1CS whIch I), 

comU~,anc'2 w!ttl U,0 Hi): q 

20. Di$(!05Ur>2 pursuant to Ind AS 108 segment The company ope:ates mainly m ttoe busjness segment of 
inveStrfl(\ot ;:lctJ\/ity. As SuCh th~r", cnt no reporMhle segments as per IND AS 108 011 operating segment. 

21. Disclosure pGrtairnllg: to. corporate social: f05J.jon$ib'lf~y expenses: 
Arnount i3qul!'ed \Q b~ spent by the Company on Corporate Social ResponsIbility (CSR) related act!v'~jcs during the year is 
Nil fnrevi01J5 V('.'('lC Nil'. 

22. CQntinqent LiabHities and commitments Ho the extent not provided for) 

Ou-tstanding 
Income Tax 

Demand as on 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March} 2025 

23. A$ required by updated Master Directon - ~eserve Sank of IndIa (Nor'l~6ankjn9 Financial company ~ Scale 
eased Re9ulation) Directions/ 2023 {,the NSFC Master Directions') 

Particulars 

liabilities Side 
Amount Ol?m 

(Rs.in lakhs) 

Amount Overdue_. 

1 LOans, and ;trh/ances. <,"Ivailed by the non banking financial company inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but 
not £lain: 
(1) Dt:l.H!nt!Jres~ 

Secure;:l NiJ Nil 
UnsecurM Nil Nil 

(other them wlthm the me,zllllllg of public DeposIts) 
b) 1)>:;.fe'l'l"l?'d 
c) 1 erm Loan:s 
d) !nte!Cuq)0ttJh~ tUe!I1S ll'ld borrowings 
e} O;mwH; r;ldt PliDt:r 
f) Publn:: Ot:'{,;H)!Y'lS 

~J) Other l(jrl.flS (Specify nature) 
Total 

Nil ~)il 

Nli Nil 
Nil Nil 
Nil N,I 
Nil NH 
I~jl Nil 
Nil Nil 

2 6reakffup Qf {1){f) above (Outstanding p-ub!ic d,eposlts inclusive at interest accrued thereon but not paid) 
~} Jo the form of t]l1scc\m:rc dC';:;C'f1t;;fes Nil Nil 
b) Tn the forn, of partly 5C;U . .<IiL'fj u~uenlnt!s. Le,deOentutes where cher€' IS Nil Nil 

a shol1Ja!1 in the va.h,J€' Of seCuflty 
c) Ottler Pubir{ Oe:postts Nil Nil 

Assets Side Amount 
Outstandino 

3 Breaku~ of loans and. Advances including bills receivables (other than those included in (4) befOw): 
0) SelUrwu Nd 
b) UnStH'iJrt"r1 Nil 

4 B-reakup of Lea$(!d Ag~ts and stock on hire and other assets cQunting towards AFC activities. 
i) Li.;1ii1se aSl><::lS: h1cluding lease tl!:f1td:S under sundry debtors: 

5 

,;I) Fin(lnl.-!¢\I le(tse 

b) Operating lou~ 
ii) Stock Ur1der tm(locr; ircluding final'c.nq charges \el'lder sundry debtors 

a) ASSPts unGer fln&fH <7 liB: of Wlmatured finance charges and advances EMl 
b) Repussed AS'r>~t..,. 

iii) nypothecatrun !CuO'i> <:ountl1\(1 tOWiHds asset Ilmmcing activitieS 
3) Lonns where i'\$scts: hz,IiQ been r<:Dossessed 

b) l:);;Jns ather than (<I) above 
Breakup af In\(estments:~ 

Current Investments: 
I 

i) <tl) LqUity 
(0) PH,:ft;T{:m:e 

Ii) Oebt:!!!turtr::s dOft BUI!(h 
Iii} Unil~ of 'llulUa! fUfl(lS 
IV} Gcvc(r·mcnt' ~~(,("!Jntle$ 
\/) 0th""r,,," (pk:usa spec;fy) 

2, UmHJot€(\: 
I) Snues: (a) Equity 

{b} P1 C.'ff.H vOn' 
iI) O€'bent~lres ilnd fJands 

iill Units of nW~\,;t! fUl1tJ~ 
IV} GoV'€'mll1t;!nt Se(t"ritJl.!$ 

v) Others (ple.;lSe 5~t:s":ity) 
long Term Inv'e51munu: 
L QUOIEd: 
i) Shares: (a) Et:uity 

(b) Pn"ferTfw:e 
iiJ OelJeot\lfeS i;lI1d oellLlS 

iii) Ulift$ of mtJt\,lfll f{Jrds 
Governmt1t1t $JJeurit!iJS 

(pk,"ts:' t',I1I;dfy) 
,2, Uottttuk,J: 

1 J ShiIH1" (+}) f l(~lity 
(tt) ,n(;e 

II j veDBt'twres rtrill lJ.u :0£ 
ill) !JOlts of mUftl;)l rll,n(is 

IV) GOVelllfTient Sffu!nHp't 
v) ()th.,;-~ (ph)';;s:." ~,r;T',-;fy) 

N.A 
N.A 

N.A 
N.A 

NA 
NA 

667.26 
Nil 
N,f 

Nd 
Nil 
Nl! 

Ni! 
Nil 
N,I 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
N,I 
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GANF.SH HOLDING LIMITED 
Notes t(J FII'l'IrIdal St.terll@"tsfor the year ended 31st March, 2025 

5 Borrower groupwl1i~ d'*l~s:jflcatlon of all leased li!<seLsf sl'ock under financing and lo.ns and acivt'l:nc.f4'S 
.:; .1'(I9Q(i 

1. g.g4lte(i t'.:t,tir.:~; 

vI ~!Jt(:;l~ti)fie::; 
b' COf';'c~J:trr1es ;.1 Uw s:m1\:' -;;roup 
C) QHrttf Wi?;~R;'! :;;l!~u.l(', 

2, utMt?r ~a~ ~rntc>d jJ<:lrt-I(!'S: 

Tot"l 

Sec-urea 

:-;1' 
N1! 
Nj! 
1"" ." 
NZI 

Amou!'J.\ net ('11 Pf'(rVlsiOO$ 
Url'Hlt:vr¢:1 Total 

NI! Ilii 
Ni! NJl 
Nil Nil 
Nil rid 
Nil Nil 

7 In''~tMfir<tiJPwise c4.assmc~tlon of at! investments (current and long term) in shares 3r'lli securities (both 
qU'Obed ftnd unquoted): 

7 

(rr1egorj 
rvlS';rlti':tl Pa't:;~ 

-') $l.'ts-ld';.;lI'tr: 
1;.) C-OIY,{f:lliHF;; in r!ri(' !;,in"'~ {JrO • .m 
.. :J Cthqr r(;'J'j"W(1 rartit.'-S 

1 (j~tt7f ~t',f';I' I'tLr:~.; tt:>trtJe-f< 
Total 

Other :lu{01"ffiatton 
!; G:rr.j~~ Nul:;-errcrrnlnq A:;-Sets 

~) ~,ei;;i!~rl 1'l)ftt(!S 

t)) Ctn(-f UH'1 r.,/ ail:'rj fJ:H'tiE':(. 
J .~t:1J" ;\!)r:fedCrf';Hf:\;; !\E'$e~S 

~; f,t;;I-a:etJ pv:n:ti' 
i.i-' v-~-,t'~- th~JI s·i~l~d P,itrt; ... ,. 

li~) A~~..;,~,,}, ';;:.(_'_F,~;.crJ :n :t.3t:~;I~1C'nOII of (100t 

Mark-.. ~ V"hJEl/Brea-k liP 
Gr f;ilf "i!I:ue Of r.Oi,V 

Nii 
f\li! 

Nf! 
ESt .26 
(;67J6 

Nj: 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
1\;; ~ 
Nil 

n~JQk Va:\le {Net or 
Pru,isigf!i!} 

N:i 
N,I 
NIl 

:).;7.26 
667,26 

N'I 
'\;1 
r~;1 

Nil 
Nil 
!'lit 

24. Details ()f 0"15 to MIcro anO Small Enterpri •••• s defined under the MSMED I\~ ~I)O" 
I'i.:v;.rf"] LV- :;';;'\'! 1(;l;(')i-;)lJ'.'r. l'Ii!:;:"N,,:;;a by the (omp,'!I;ny, in;}OI$ of th0 '.H)pplicr~ havt:~ r.,:onftrmeff to lltt f'~q;st~rE'd lJ]-,,-h~l "Thf# Mlt,,:;.," 

Sfn,"tlj i'in:i J-4e6',iim f/~tt'+r\Jrl'~es D<p.-Yf--iWl'llR'·:'1t rt·1£;Mf:>") A,~t, 2006" ACC{lrdin,ly, nQ dis:d!.J~lJ("€;~ r~~t;l1g to arn~ufl~ U!1p.Nl 
(I':!J ~'lC the y~;!/" ~;,}IJ wrtb 1f1ti1fiZSt Dalc! /payahle a:-c f'<::Q~lir.:;c' to be furn!sr:f!cL 

.25. Tb~"tJ :;7ff:t riO vn~(,jlJf!tt aue .,nil Qutliih,n(j;,l'Q tc, b€ ,r-~ctil;d to 'nvest0r rdlJ(?t1vn & PmtKlio"l Fund ;;)$ at Me'en 'H, 2025, 

26. [Ii the OpH1JtJ1' Crf (\1{t rr-..kdr0, rt,f; {'UlrI\Wi: ,.t.SSf'f.:"·._ 1.001'.::: &. Adv:;,!rKes .3r,:.:> reahzablf:' 111 th" orQ.l;'\a(y (i)l)r~~ o-f buSiflC';S'S itt 1~.a'$-~ 

wtn!01 t(l thCt ~'!lTfJnnt ~'\ It'J;l,~'!1 ~hV'"r' are stated In tbz 8alan~e Shr:et. '":"he pt'-::;n.I\S'lon f()( bn k:town IkiI.::itt:.as i~ <i~;,:q\;'{1'le dm; 

""ut in exrl?S~ Df H~¥ ~ll;n'\Jllt r'f,-~(l{l.d'bi'i fl{'i;<:r;&I~rv. 

27. other dis-closl),-e f",trWant to lnd AS 107 "F~l1a"cjallj"\$tr\Jmenb! Disclos{lreS"! 
(0) 

iF"'I« 'l(l"; l/cZ:biHtrc:c, 
f'1f'.!ird.<\.1 L!,tH,::ilit\'~s 

l .• ,:::i;.;lbtl$ 
$,65 

./lind finan6aT litlbilities: 

th,)t !',)'lif" q"A;-t-u(i v'":"'~~F n,,,~ !o,i-r v~IUi~ 01 eq:mry ar€ h?lditc 'fi the S.{o;;:'" ';)(l:';h2'HhjGhi- IS 

n;portlfi-9 p~nO(l" Th<;- ;,,';.uh,;;;;! L,;-"1o..s ilY~ VCllu1Z'd \ising the ;;;lo:J fig NAV 

67 1 

L .. ,:ve' ~. !b;:!'cE: II! .. vJ~:S ,n-.i-tn .. J.ln~i'·It.~ which ~$ ;'::ot have: ~f< 3Qivp. lY1arket h~'1(€ r·te f?3 f Vah,H? !$ de~€'1'IT;i-ne-d us.'inq 

Ob~'i2"va:t;:q 'f'ljf;',~t n{ft{) such ;:;5 'atotzt d-ccLJr~ N.AVj r1Sc-'Zn{ rrrarkJ,'t \:~;t)t, 
10vifl f,'1i:" ¥:\h,'f' fl'trftlH"pi<t'l'lti'it,",; M~ ~i1('+;(:j Cl!il\rltd frr:m v;}lIPJ:tj{?() tG:ctniq'1.1ie;;' tha~ rn-:!IJ'd1' iqJ"vts fOr (h;;: .?'J?>i:t or 
;::;;;1;: 03(8 Ii.,:t lJd'l5ati em C:'Hie-1VD~~1~ rw:.rk~; data {t!,,(:bSBh"ool~ imtu~t 

Ii} Fin1l:n<:4>al iruitrtUne:nt$ m.-a$'ureCl at amorl:'l;s..e:cJ cost. 
TI~'1< '{':!"y';'l\J arnfifl.r;~t Qf nr.;u-:oiil: iit,!)S(it'}; IImd :::!o;i;t'.e-s m('a-$.\.!(p.;1.ot arnoltlsed co.:t -arE' l','UfiQr1;,;hl.l.' i'lp •. m:::....-tmatic .. n of t:,!.2'; 1;J.H 

'."l.i!u-e-S" Sln,..J7 th~ C::-'Ir;~r;r qt.;;''':; !'rut d":;UP.JIt? UJdt the: c~rrvjn9 amounts w;n.dd t'f -Sh.1:(lj'f't'(,~I·Hly d)tf~f€,L: Ut)fl, t:lt> vah,:~-"'$ 
tl~~t ,';(,1-,;10 ,;!yeh~U,;;j!V ti¥J riiXNNJ;f,(j ot !;iHthdd. 

28, DJ;i.:lo ... .Jtl.) ,,,,,t.,Hl'"9 to ~f,:wtmT?!H; ~~C(al ft'soor'!,,!.;!-titty e-)(penSt;ii AnlDum reQUireC] to !-;.! ~p€m:' by thto: C::;f'lr,rh1,( :',dl 

C:)fpord~\! n""r;~""'''''iiY (~~~n) ,"'~ln-tcd ;)ct1\l1~11!'$ durtfl'J the yera,..5 Wt1 ,{el$1r NIl) 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

29. Ratio Enalysis as requried by Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 

~~------~-------- --,-----:----:;:-:--=-=-:::-:----,-;:-:----::-:- ... -
As on 31-03-2025 As on 31-03-2024 % of chang" 

il Current Ratio 
Current Assets j Current 
Llabllties 

~----~-r=---~--~~~~~~----_,~----~~r_~~--~ during the 
i Numerato I Oenominat Ratio Numerato Denominat Ratio 
I year 
i r or r or 

6fi9.6S ; 565 11852 204.65 2,76 74.1S 

Ii) Debt-Fquity Ratio, 
I~l~ 

5.65 I 664.00 0.01 

I 

2,76 ! 201.89
1 

0,01 -37,76%: 
Total Outside Liabilities! 
Total Shareho!.d-ers' 
Equity 

NA 
! ···········---N-A . '--;:-A/i-------N-A+-------N-A-+-···--;:- ........... _. NA irr) Debt Service Coverage 

Ratio l 

Net Operating Income / 

0,00 

NA NA 

Current Debt Obligation I 
i.e. Interest + ! 

I-__ tln_s~t_al_ll_n_e_n~t --~~.~.---f.---(~2"3"""'9"0"!) -----,6~6~=-I---(~~,.!) ----""O-,,~8c-11 .............. 201.89 :I! 
IV) RettJrn on Equity RatiO, " 4.00 0.04 7 ' 

! Profit for the period! ' i 

I~~:~;:S" sharPholdersl ..................... ~ ... . 
: v) I ' 

: I Inventory turnover ratio/ NA NA NA NA ! 

i I Cost of Goods Sold! 
~ Average Inventory 

l
: Vi}I·;~~I~~v:~~:~~~,bles NA NA NA ! NA NA -------NA;'-------N-,,-i 

! Net Credit Sales / 
;Average T"ade 
I Receivable I 
~,~~==~~----~------~------+-----~------+-------~-------4_-----.-

~ii)1 Trade pay5Dles turnover I I 
! ratiO, NA NA NA NA NA : 
ITotal Purchases / 
,IAvera-ge Trade 
I ReceIvable 

Viii) Net capital tW'JlOVer 

rZltio, NA NA NA NA 

NA 

,Net sales
c

/ ~velrage ;1 

Working <1plta 
1-~"7"C~~~--+__~~+__--_+-.m-.---+--TT7~---+----t .,. 

Ixl Net profit ratiO, (30.U~)' (4.64); 
Net r)rofit! Net Sales I 

x) Retuill on Capital 
I.:!rnployed 
Profit before Interest & 
Taxes / Capital 
Employed (Total Assets· 
Current liability) 

xl) Return on investment 
Income! Investment 

(30.08) 

8,82 

664,00 (0,05) (4.64 ) 

367,21 0,02 13,60 

201.89 (0,02) 

67 15 0,20 

NA 

I 
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

30. The following additional information (other than what is already disclosed elsewhere) is 
disclosed in terms of amendments dated March 24, 2021 in Schedule III to the Companies 
Act 2013 with effect from 1st day of April, 2021: 

i) There is no immovable property, title deed of which is not held In the name of company. 

ii) During the year the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment, so no Disclosure given 
about basis of revaluation. 

iii) In Previous year, the company has granted loan to related party which was received during the year 
and as on date there Is no loan granted to any related party, directors, KMP and promoter of the 
company. 

Iv) There Is no Capital Work-In-progress I Intangible Assets under development so no ageing / completion 
c:rhprllllp nivpn thprpof 

v) Not any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami 
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made 
thereunder, 

vi) The Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basiS of security of current 
assets. 

vii) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender. 

viii) The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

ix) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entltY(les), 
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with th'e understanding that the Intermediary shall: 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of 

b. the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
c. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company 
shall: 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, 

xl There are no charges or satisfaction to be registered with Registrar of Companies. 

xi) The Company does not have any undisclosed income. 

xii) The Company is not covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act. 

xiii) The company has no trading or investment in Crypto currency or virtual currency. 

xiv) The Company's Contribution to political parties during the year 2024-25 is Nil (previous year Nil). 

As per our report of even date 
For and on behalf of 

SANJIVE RADHEY & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 009959C 

CA Gaurav Gupta 
Partner 
Membership No. 439077 
UDIN : 25439077BMKRP16646 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27/05/2025 

/ 

For and on behalf of the Boa rd 

~~'~ 
(Lalitha Ranka) (Saurabh Singh) 

IVlanaglng Director Director 
DIN 01166049 DIN 06501289 

~ 
(Aditya Mishra) 

CFO 
(Banwari Lal Saini) 
Company Secretary 
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ATTENDANCE SUP 

GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 

(CIN L67120MH1982PLC028251) 

Registered Office: 607, Centre Plaza, Daftary Road, Malad (East), Mumbai - 400097. 

43,d Annual General Meeting - 30 th September. 2025 

Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall. 

NAME OFTHE 
SHAREHOLDER/PROXY .............................................. . 

ADDRESS .................................................................... . 

DP 10* ........................... . 

No. of Shares held: ....................................................... .. Client Id* ........................... . 

I hereby record my presence at the 43 rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at its 
Registered Office of the Company at: 607, Centre Plaza, Daftary Road, Malad [E~st). Mumbai -
400097 on TuesdilY, the 30 th September, 2025 at l~.OO a.m. 

'To be used for shares held in electronic form 

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER / PROXY 
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PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration] Rules, 2014] 

GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED 
(CIN L67120MH1982PLC028251) 
Regd. Oft!ce: 607, Centre Plaza, Daftari Road, Malad (East), Mumbai -400097 
Email: ganesilholding@gmDil.com, Website: www.ganeshholdings.com 

Name of the Member [s): ....... .................................. .. ... ...................... .. ........... .. ................. ... .. ............. ......... . 
Registered Address; .......................... ............................................................................................................... .. 
Em,lil Id: .......................................................................................................................................................... .. 
eolio / OP IIJ - Client II) No : ........................................................................................................ .. ...... .. .. ...... . 

-----

1/ we being IllclnlJer (s) of .......................................... shares of the above named company hereby "ppoint: 
i. Name ................................................................. Address ................................................................................. .. 

EmaillD ............................................................ Signature ........................................................... or failing him; 
2. Name ..................... ............................................ Address .............................................................. , .................... . 

ElilaillD ........................................................... Signature ........................................................... or failing him; 
3. Nalile ................................................................ Address .................................................................................. .. 

EmaillD .......................................................... Signature ........................................................... or t~liling him: 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll] for me Ius and on my/our behalf at the 40,h Annual Genc[',d 
Meeting orthe Company. to be held on Tuesday. the 30 tll September, 2025 at 11.00 a.m. at 607. Daflary 1(0;111. 
Malad (East), Mumbai· 400097 and at any adjournment thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated 
below: 

Resolutions 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
1 I Adoption of financial statements for the year ended on 31,1 

j 
March 2025, Report of the Directors and Auditors Report -, -

2 Rati fi cation of Appointment of Auditors and fix their 
remuneration 

3 J Appointment of Pankaj S Desai, Company Secretaries, Mumbai 

.- as Secretarial Auditor for a term of 5 years 

Signature of Shareho Iller ................................................... . 

Signdlure of Proxy IlOluer( s] .............................. .. ........... .. 

Noll'S: 

For 
Optional * 

Against 

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp 

1. This form of proxy in oruer to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

2. I'or the Hesolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of43·<1 Annual Gelleral 
Meeting. 

3. 'It is optional to put a 'X' in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box.lfyoll 
leave the 'For' 0[' 'Against' column blank against any or all Resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to 
vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate 

i 
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